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Mission Statement

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is united in its commitment to offering

excellence in Chinese music. With a contemporary momentum and
a professional spirit, we aim to strive for the peak in music and

attain the status of a world-class orchestra that is the pride of Hong Kong people.
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Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra

FRREMAT B OB U EAPSAREERANTHNERGE Y
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is financially supported by

AVenue Partner of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region



AN

Table of Contents

00 O O O OMission Statement |

0 0 O O OCorporate Information 3
0 O O O OStatement from the Chairman 4
0 O O O ODirectors’ Review 6
0O Oooooooo Artistic Director's Review
0 Oooooooo Executive Director’s Review
0 0 O O OBdsiness Review 10
0 0O0O0O0OOooOooooo Statistics of Performances and Activities, Publications
0 oOoood Highlights
O oood Honours and Awards
0000000000000 st of Regular Concerts, Venue Partnership Activities,
0 gooooooooa Touring Activities and Commission Works
E 0 ooooood
O 0O 0O 0O 0O O OStatement on Corporate Governance 50
O oOgoao The Council
2 O oDOoOoo The Committees
0 Ooooooooooo Stakeholders Relations
5 O 0O0000O0ooo Brief Biodata of Council Members and Principal Executives
(o}
&
2 O O O O OFinancial Highlights 69
o
g 0 O O O OFinancial Statements 70
’ 0 DOoooooo Report of the Council Members
0 O0ooooooo Independent Auditors’' Report
0 OoOooood Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure
0 0ODO0O00Oooon Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
0 0ODO0O00OOoOooo Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
0 0ODO0oboogoono Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
0 Ooooooooo Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
0 Oooooogod Statement of Financial Position
0 0DO0oooooo Notes to Financial Statements
O O OAppendix 109
o ooo Acknowledgements
O oOOoooad Organisation Chart




OO L

Corporate Information

0 0 0O O 0 Honorary Patron

oooooao TheHonourable[CYTeung,[GBMIGBSLIP
o0ooooomooom ChieflExecutive,[HongKong[SARGovernment

0 O O O (Founding Chairman (2001-2006)
0000000000 Dr(Carlye[WLTsuiBBSIMBEDPD

0 O O O fPast Chairmen

00000 [[2006-2008)0 DriWong[Tin-yauKelvin[{2006-2008)
00000 [[r008-2009)0 MrlailHin-wingMenry{2008-2009)

0 0O 0O O O [Council Members[T] 0
domooooooooo DriCarlye(WILTsuilBBSMBELP,[Chairman 0
doomoooono Mrlaiin-wingMenry,Wice[Chairman 0
doomoooono MrRickyWKLi, Vice[Chairman 0
domooood IrEdmund K IleungBELIP, Treasurer
dooomooood DrChanWaiKai,[Hon[$ecretary
oo0mooood MrPaullY HYaulVIH,[Member
oo0mooood MrJack3ILThow,Member
gomooooad MrZamson(leung,Member
domooood MrAlanKILWong,Member o
O0mooooo MrPatrickP[$[CThiu,Member K
gomooood MsVeannelWong,Member §_

5

0 O [Principal Executives =
000000000mMOO0000 PréYanHuichangHubertBBS, Artistic[Director] S
O andPrincipallConductor
oooomooooo Ms[ChinMan-wah[Celina,ExecutiveDirector

0 O O O [Company Secretary
dooooooooan Wongllam@leung&Kwok[S$ecretarieslimited

0 O O [Company Auditors
ooooooogo Ernstl&[Young

0000000 O [Registered and Principal Office

dooooooood HongKong[Chineserchestrallimited
doooooos4s0od 7/F.,3heungWanMunicipal3ervicesBuilding,
dooooorod 345[Queen s[Road[Central,[HongKong

0 0O O [(852)[318516000 TelephonelI(852)(3185[1600

00O O [{852)281516150 FacsimilelI(852)28155615

0000 O www.hkco.orgd Website [Iwww.hkco.org

000000 0inquiries@hkco.orgdl E-madilihquiries@hkco.org




o o o oa

UBWIRYD 8y} WOJ) JUBWSIRIS

oo

Statement from the Chairman

obobobobz201304010 020140303100
ooboobogz20140303100000000000
ooboobooboboobooboobooboooboooo
goooboooobooobooon

ooooooooooooOoOooooooooOoOod
ooooooooooooOoOooooooooOoOod
oooooOoOooooooOoOoOooooooOoOoOood
oooooOoooooooOoOoOoooooooOoOoog
oooooOoooooooOoOoOoooooooOoOoog
ooooo7nswuooooooooooooooood
ooooo0oOoO0ooooooOoO0oOoooooooOoO0o0od
ooooo0oOoO0ooooooOoO0oOoooooooOoO0o0od
ooooo0oOoO0ooooooOoO0oOoooooooOoO0o0od
oo0oo078%d

gboooooooboboobooboboboobo
gboobooooobooooboooboobooon
gbooboooooboooobooboobooon
gboobooooobooooboobobooon
gboobooooobooooboobobooon
goooobbbooooooooobobbboooo
gboobooooobooooboooboobooon
gboobooooobooooboooboobooon

ODOooooodg

goooooo

goooooooooooooobooboboobooOobobObOE-Doooogooooooo
gobodooboooobooooboooobooobboooboboobobooobobooooboooaon
gobodooboooobooooboooobooobboooboboobobooobobooooboooaon
0go0o0o0oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooon
0go0ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooon
g ooooo

goooooboooooboooobooooobooobboobobooobobooobobooooboooo
gooooobooooboooobooooobooobboooboobooobobooobobooooooon
goooooooooboooobooobooooboooboboooboboooDboboo

BESTE ,
REE !




The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra’s Annual Report covers our activities for the period 1 April 2013 to 31 March 2014, and presents
the financial statements and the independent auditor’s report as at 31 March 2014. The Report seeks to achieve the highest level of
transparency expected of an organization that is accountable to the public and to the stakeholders.

Effective corporate governance is high on our agenda at the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. All Council Members are non-
executive directors and are independent. We believe their diverse backgrounds are essential to bring to the Orchestra a wide range
of experiences and expertise from various sectors of the local community and balance the interests of all stakeholders. The Council
meets regularly to review present policies and formulate future decisions. During the year under review, eight Council meetings
were held, with an average attendance rate of 75%. Under the Council are the Human Resources Committee, Finance and Audit
Committee, Marketing Committee and Nomination Committee, which are charged with the responsibilities to review relevant
rules, procedures and mechanisms in their respective areas and report to the Council. A total of nine committee meetings were
held during the year under review, with an average attendance of 78%.

Apart from providing the audiences with high quality concerts and organizing music education activities for the community
of Hong Kong, the Orchestra has kept up with its efforts to fulfil the role of ‘a cultural ambassador of Hong Kong'. It took part in
Shantou University's art fest, with a concert and a themed talk. Musicians from the Orchestra were also on delegation to Wuxi in
Shanghai to participate in the Chinese music concert which was part of the 15™ Shanghai International Arts Festival. In its tour to
Russia, the Orchestra performed for the residents in Chelyabinsk, Ekaterinburg, Tyumen and the capital, Moscow. The concert in
Moscow was part of the Hong Kong Week series of activities organized by the Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office in London.

I am delighted to note that the Orchestra continued to receive the warm support of community leaders. One of such examples was
A Pulsing Musical Heritage Il = A fund-raising concert for the “Music for Love” Scheme. It was officiated by Ms Florence Hui Hiu-fai,
Under Secretary for Home Affairs, and the guest performers included Ms Annie Ma, Ms Mimi Chan, Dr John Chan Cho-chak, Ms Iven
Kam Ho Suk-yee, Dr Kelvin Wong and Ms Rumiko Hasegawa, and the famous bass, Mr Gong Dongjia. Also performing were young
performers such as Ms Gillian Ho and the choirs of Singapore International School (Hong Kong) and the Rightmind Kindergarten, in
a symbolic ‘passing of the torch’ for the arts in Hong Kong. The concert was highly successful, and served as a reaffirmation of the
power of concerted efforts. | would, therefore, like to thank the donors, Council Members, community leaders, friends and music
fans of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra once again for their participation and support.

On behalf of the Orchestra, | would like to thank all who attended our concerts and activities, the Hong Kong SAR Government,
our business partners, sponsors and corporate associates, the media and members of the community at large for their continual
support over the years. Personally | would also like to thank the members of the Council, our Artistic Director and Executive
Director, all the musicians and our administrative staff, for their all-out efforts, dedication and contribution which have made the
Orchestra what it is today.

Carlye W L Tsui
Chairman of the Council
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During the season 2013-2014, the Orchestra has been steadfastly making headway in all directions, from concert programming, designing
of activities, artistic excellence, to training and development. The aim is to realize the corporate manifesto during the period, which is “to
offer excellence in Chinese music and strive to attain the status of a world-class orchestra that is the pride of Hong Kong people”.

The Orchestra opened its 37th Orchestral Season with an impressive Hong Kong debut of the Chinese Chime-bells Orchestra of Hubei
. It was the first ever that the group gave a concert featuring the full set of 65 bianzhong chime bells, styled after the National Treasure of
the bianzhong chime bells of Marquis Yi of Zeng, outside China. To match the occasion, the Orchestra commissioned three new works
and gave their world premieres at the concert. They were Making War, Seeking Peace by John Howard from the UK, Resounding Chimes by
Robert Zollitsch the German composer now based in China, and Opus in Celebration of Prosperous Times by famous composer in Chinese
music, Kuan Nai-chung. The Orchestra performed to full house audiences on both evenings.

My inspiration for the Heart Notes Hong Kong concert came from my visit to the ‘'Hong Kong Story’ Gallery of the Museum of History. | was
so impressed that | felt it should on the agenda of every citizen or visitor to take a walk through it in order to understand how the city
evolved into ‘the Pearl of the Orient’ that it is today, and | believed the concept would tie in with the Orchestra’s image as ‘an orchestra
of the people of Hong Kong'. The result was a chamber concert featuring new works and new arrangements on the ‘Hong Kong story’
theme, and local composers coming from three generations were commissioned. So, with actors from the drama sector in Hong Kong
guiding the audience through episodes of Hong Kong history against the backdrop of Hong Kong music, the dramatized musical
narrative won rave response and praise from the audience despite that it was the first site-specific performance of the HKCO at the
Museum of History.

On the subject of innovative efforts in programming, | must give credit to the concert entitled Farewell, Snow in Summer and In the
Thoughts, which was held in mid-April 2013. Staged in the new format of a ‘theatrical poem’ with the famous dramaturge in China,
Chen Xiyi, at the helm, the show threaded some of the best-known classics in the Chinese music repertoire, written by the legendary
composers, Zhao Jiping and Doming Lam, in a coherent series of stories. The music played by the Orchestra’s own virtuosi against the
poignantly choreographed movements of Dou Dou Huang made up a truly memorable experience for all those on stage and down there
in the auditorium.

We at the Orchestra are fully aware that while innovation and originality give birth to new works, they need the testimony of time to earn
the stamped approval as ‘classics’ in a genre. To make this happen, composers contribute their brainwork, conductors and musicians put
in a lot of time for rehearsals, and the Orchestra as a corporate entity has to face the pressures coming from the deployment of resources
vis-a-vis commissioned projects and filling the auditoria seats. While such efforts would prove to be immeasurably valuable to Chinese
orchestral music in the long run, the road is long and full of obstacles. Having said that, | reiterate that the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
would continue to put in everything we can to keep the output of Chinese orchestral music steadily flowing. I am pleased to note that
our efforts have been endorsed by colleagues in music. During the year, the Orchestra was invited by Hong Kong Composers’ Guild to be
the featured artist of the closing concert of their 20713 Chinese Composers’ Festival, performing the highly acclaimed works of Liu Wenjin,
Guo Wenjing, Richard Tsang and Wang Jianhua.

The year also saw the seventh Music About China series, which has become a much anticipated programme at the annual Hong Kong Arts
Festival as an update on the latest in Chinese music trends. As a signature series of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, it has continued
to win the acclaim of music professionals not only in Hong Kong but also from overseas, as well as music lovers in general, who come
to Hong Kong every year to attend. The Orchestra’s partners in this inspirational journey have come from China, Taiwan, Hong Kong, the
UK, Luxembourg, the US, Germany and South Africa. For Music About China 2014, we had the honour of giving the world premiere of
the latest from Liu Xing, the famous composer who created the first zhongruan concerto in Chinese music, after his long hiatus. Another
world premiere came from Clarence Mak, Head of Composition at The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts, who performed his new
work on the guitar with the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. To take stock of the rich harvest from this internationally popular series since
its launch seven years’ ago, we organized a voting activity entitled Music About China — My Favourite Journey, with music professionals and
the audience picking their favourites out of the plethora of new works premiered so far.

Other notable occasions of the year in review included a visit by Maestro Xia Feiyun, a leading light in Chinese music conducting, who
brought with him several veteran virtuosi from China to perform with the Orchestra. Under his baton, our new generation of musicians
shared the concert stage with the veterans to perform the classics and traditional works, in a symbolic musical handover. But apart from
revisiting the well-known repertoire, the Orchestra forayed into a genre hitherto untouched. Led by Resident Conductor Chew Hee
Chiat, our sanxian players surprised and delighted our audience when they were on stage with Howard McCrary, singer, songwriter and
keyboardist in Jazz, and Ted Lo, also a keyboardist himself and iconic figure on the local Jazz scene, in Chinese Music + Jazz Legend Howard
McCrary. We also partnered with local pop singers and divas - Kay Tse, Liza Wang (with her guest, another diva, lvy Ling Po) and Amy Wu
in concerts that showed the versatility of our chosen genre.

All these point to our long-term goal, which is to “create Chinese music that appeals to all, uphold the tradition yet break new ground to
create legacy for our home base”.

I ' would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere gratitude towards our audiences, both local and overseas, supporting
organisations and individuals, partner organisations, and the Hong Kong SAR Government for their unfailing support. Also, | would like
to thank the Council, Artistic Advisors and colleagues in the artistic and administrative departments of the Orchestra for their concerted
efforts in launching the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra onto a new plane.

Ve

Yan Huichang /é
Artistic Director
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In the financial year 2013 - 2014, the Orchestra continued to bring to the Hong Kong community quality and innovative programmes
through the two-pronged effort of enriching its home base and reaching out further afield to show the world the beauty of Chinese music.
During the year, the Orchestra held a total of 29 subscription concerts which attracted an audience of 40,941, and organised 114 outreach
activities, with a total attendance of 240,074, and 9 overseas touring music events, which were seen and heard by 5,960.

For the benefit of all stakeholders in the community, the programming direction of the Orchestra has always been diverse to cater to all
tastes and levels. During the year under review, the Orchestra had held concerts and events at different venues throughout the territory,
and collaborated with groups and artists, both local and visiting, to present shows that were professional in standard while popular in
appeal. Educational activities were also organised to enhance the level of appreciation of the existing audience groups, and to bring in
new audiences by making Chinese music accessible to all across the social spectrum.

In line with its artistic vision, the Orchestra has dedicated ongoing efforts to grooming arts talents from the macro perspectives of
programming and curating. Such include commissioning new works or arrangements from local composers, creating placements for
local artists, practitioners in the creative industry, drama and stage management / production graduates of The Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts through appointments or freelance hire. At the same time, the Orchestra has been working in conjunction with The Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts, the Hong Kong Institute of Education, the Music Office and the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
to provide professional advancement opportunities for them through training, internship, mentorship schemes, jobs, and commissioning
of works.

Youth Community Training Scheme was launched in conjunction with the Music for Our Young Foundation. Members of the Orchestra
made outreach rounds to the more remote areas of Hong Kong to give children of low-income families lessons in Chinese instruments.
The Scheme aims to inculcate in them confidence and stamina through music. In addition, the Orchestra has joined hands with the
School of Continuing and Professional Studies of the Chinese University of Hong Kong in offering a Diploma Programme in Chinese Music
Performance Studies. This is another effort in empowering Chinese music at an academic level for long-term developments through
partnership with tertiary institutions.

During the year, the Orchestra started a new initiative, Capering Notes - Professional Internship Programme, with an aim to provide more
opportunities for practicum and to strengthen venue support for musicians in the field through the guidance of the Orchestra’s expert
artists, stage production team and administrative support from its arts administration professionals. Types of internship training include
Chinese music conducting, performance, writing of reviews, and arts administration. Young musicians in Chinese music, whether soloists or
ensembles, are offered the opportunity to hold concerts and give experience-sharing sessions at the HKCO Recital Hall.

Here | would like to once again express my heartfelt thanks to my colleagues in the Orchestra and members of the Council for their support
and dedicated efforts. I would like to thank the Hong Kong SAR Government, our partners, the business community, donors, sponsors and
individuals who have helped and supported us.

Celina Chin
Executive Director

s I s o |

9
=
@
ol
Q
9]
S)
VJ_
y)
[9)
<
9]
<




THEZE  EBEHRR

Chiming Notes That Resonate Through Two Millennia
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“The Orchestra has been a cultural ambassador
of Hong Kong showcasing the vibrancy, cultural
diversity and achievements of Asia’s world city...
We take pride in the fact that the Orchestra has won
accolades as a leader in Chinese ethnic music and has
drawn further praise around the world.”
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Secretary for Home Affairs Tsang Tak-sing
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Commission new works of various style and genres
Multi-faceted themes and multiple forms of performance
Organise different forms of educational and promotional
activities which engage the public in the joy of music
Nurture interests in musical culture

Synchronise with art education policy of the Government
Planting the cultural roots of Chinese music deeply into
community and school campuses

Cultivate new audiences

Strengthen the training of professional expertise

Study the craft of musical instruments and

initiate creative industry

Establish a branding for the culture of Chinese music
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Statistics of Performances and Activities

TEEH B RS ENER 45 (29E&) 40,941
Concert & Activities of Venue Partnership Scheme

SNRIMLIR/ZE BB 106 199,397
Outreach, Community and Education Activities

REBE L BY ATl RAnREAE 7 677
Collaboration with Hong Kong Museum of History

FrRE H 1 40,000
Special Performances

BREREMRER LERGFE RE- 73 15,260

Be  BRE  EE5EH

Post concert Meet the Artists, Press Conference,

. Exhibition, VIP Drink Reception,

d Friends of HKCO Activities, Radio Programmes

D P [N ~

q HNT AL B E B 9 5,960

Outbound Cultural Exchange Activities
12 NEER
Audio/Video Products

o J\liB;8 A1 EDVD

3 The Eight Immortals’ Adventures Prequel DVD

5




B mmEeas
Rich and varied music offerings

EREEMNERPLE  FEPFLE—mBAERTRFTLYIL  AEBERTRELE
KEWMEL  TERFIGHE TBREMH) - TFEFEEIE) - [FBSLH) - FELEL) &
BER - TEEREEH) & -

As Hong Kong's flagship Chinese orchestra, the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra has been a driving force
behind the spread of Chinese music culture. Our concerts, recognised for their outstanding quality,
are programmed under the themed series of The Distinguished, The Exceptional, the Hong Kong Drum
Festival, Music for Tranquility of Mind and Heart Notes Hong Kong etc .

O
O
O
O
== =
BEXEHERE 13
Xia Feiyun Conducts Chinese Music Favorites
o9}
REEERIEIREXZFESNURENERBELBSE @ ERABHRERNESE %
RREBMERGHT — P RIEEHS - ﬁ
Professor Xia Feiyun brought with him veteran virtuosi and took audience revisit the %
b

glorious past of Chinese music in Shanghai.

BERBHEEC

Gu Guanren Opuses

BREZEFHXMESCEXAANKRRE ENS
B ERER

Popular works of great diversity by the Maestro

'‘Bright percussion, reedy winds and “fine strings
humming like lover’s whispers” - made for a
dramatic and poetic evening."

Alexis Alrich, South China Morning Post
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B.AAE.B
Farewell, Snow in Summer and In The Snow
SRAEER —RE R E RS FINERERERRETIT A
MESEEMRHNBEEL » UPEBEEXNEEHT L NMEEIT ML
RETWEEER » LA EAF EiREFLBENLHZNER > BER
BEZ AEBEEBETR—FE [ KARES | WEMHER -

A theatrical interpretation of the Classics of Doming Lam and Zhao Jiping.

EriRsE (B
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FTHECE - EXRAN

Chiming Notes that Resonate through Two Millennia

FFEPILREREBRTRERNEHIHOONKERERREZNEETARE  REE
MERERERTEZE REHNTEZZFEAREREHROFEERN - BEAFR
John Howard - Robert Zollitsch % B 8 i 4% 5l R AR Fn & 8 rh B M AU (R 4L i -

A historical event not only for the music circle but also the community. The bianzhong chime bells of
the Chinese Chime-bells Orchestra of Hubei, a full set for a total of 65 bells, graced the concert stage
of Hong Kong.






ER Y

: Majestic Drums XVIII

0 BABERRT+EF  LEAFTZSEFBNAARARERRE  BRTRABREN -

0 ZRRUBHE R OBFEAAR [REBA] WBBEZ— - [RRZIFTHIEE - KA
EEBNRROEXENHREELASLTIARETF -
Vibes and sparks when drummers of Hong Kong, Shanghai and Taiwan meet.

18
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BLEREZIK

Student Backstage tour




2013 FEAFHREROAFETRE

Closing Concert of the 2013 Chinese Composers’ Festival

KEMEEIABPRERLETESRD  BERARE - LEE [ZAFMRFTLE | BBEEHRMA
FHE RFRINE  BYR  BERRIBEZA/HEAFGHRNESAERKEER -

A summit meet for Chinese composers and top virtuosi. Works of ethnic Chinese composers from all parts
of the world including Liu Wenjin, Richard Tsang, Wan Jianmin and Guo Wenjing.

(i ) o B o |

RikhE

Music About China

LEREBEMBEETFET (ERTE) FLE -
RAIHLERFHROARE DL R - UmET
KENAY  RERXERIN  SFTFRIIRSES
BXREFLEFERBMRE  BEENEHREBER
BHE- &% 88 HE ERE XB- Ak
RES KELFREGER [N [RIKRPE] H2F
m] BRERY BARARBRLBETFN (KK
B) BEFRPRUEREENER

Into its eighth years, the journey of Music about China
continues. An exciting conglomeration of plucked-string
music and voice, of granular, plucked notes and linear,
bowed notes, and of sensibilities of East and West.
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MR BRON ZREH (FRAPLEZRFHEREE)

HhrinRi B_MBHEME 2 Ed (FRPLEEEEHRER)

REREGFLLF WHEET (BR) ERVi

Guitar and ensemble Blue Sky The Heart Clarence Mak (Commissioned by the HKCO / World Premiere)

Zhongruan concerto Zhongruan concerto No.2 Liu Xing (Commissioned by the HKCO / World Premiere)

Choral Symphony Genghis Khan (Excerpts) Tang Jianping

BEN (FLEA®)
BRE




REMAERHIN  EEWIEESR EX B IHLE
ARBEAMET -

Prorgramme lineup with meticulous insights

HEEHMZ®R ERLE L Jazz
o Golden Songs from Shanghai Chinese Music with all that Jazz
O ————————— e
0
a {27 Artplus
“The opportunity to perform with the HKCO is a
chance of a lifetime......Simply the best!”
20 Howard McCrary
“It’s truly an unique and inspiring experience to
- remember.”
@, Ted Lo
2
?
(_SD.
=
PR H -
MEFEHPERAR FRETTLEG
A Pulsing Musical Heritage Il - A Fund-raising
Concert for the “Music for Love” Scheme
DEERS MEER. B FJO
Surf Up Music with City Lights by the Victoria Harbour




EERRQEEELHEME
Heart Notes Hong Kong @ Hong Kong
Museum of History

RME e BEEBZE N

BRI R ETEE

Care and Health - Lingzhi Master proudly supports
2014 Riding into a New Year

\CEEHERD

&R VI - Tk =3%
A Legacy of Exotic Lyricism - The Plucked
Strings of Zhao Taishing

RELEEERTRAE

Showcase the outstanding music talent of HKCO Virtuosi

HKCO4U - Al fiEfE HKCO4U - R & ~ EiFE

Szeto Kin Zhang Yuhui & Mao Qinghua
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REanAmEdAA

Training local talents in the arts

LERFTERED R  FTEYLFTER BTETLELREE THEWMERE FEZTLA
RES BEPILARBHEXECERRFERLEHESSE  EBEI - BEF - AR
Bl BEE-ZHMEEARBAMENMR - AIBRIEE EMITHASSEMHERENILE
HiRMEXRREKSE -

The Orchestra has been working in conjunction with The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts, the
Hong Kong Institute of Education, the Music Office, the Hong Kong Arts Development Council, Music
for Our Young Foundation, School of Continuing and Professional Studies of the Chinese University of
Hong Kong, and the Leisure and Cultural Services Departmentto provide professional advancement
opportunities for local artists, creative practitioners, artsadministrators and practitioners in culture and
the arts, through training, internship, mentorship schemes, jobs, and commissioning of works.

HERRED RS MWIEEXEHHE

Master Classes on Chinese Music Conducting

288

s EEERIRSKAB[EENT L ERAFRRE  ERZIN—EHES  REZREMAERMENME &
TERBIAMEZIRANERFENREI S —BERBHR  SEAMHASEBRAR -

s BANBWERRR TRIFEAEETARERMEHTEMB LN ERNRE  EEENREHTLER LY
R RHERWNAAFEERERLORE > MARAFREEIE - EHIRE-

o TIRKEIE - MBMEEX  SREEECREBELAR  BRXEFTECHRT ERRBTEEARMAL
B AEMBRBIUREISBRNEE - EHRMAZESARERBRNMT -

s FRBALEESEERTE  BELRRE  TRNTREFEANBRERRERT K FTEUL  HX
MRE - BERE  SERNHBET K - LA ESREENERRLENRRE BERLHRES - B%E
ERPLE BEFNPLE  MNRERREEZN  —TFIUURBIACHBEEZDE - BEZMAEHEE
M T HHRNEE  FTREHRSHE  BEEENERRE RRERBE REITULNESER  EHHL
BIAFHFTLETENAR -



HIERIB

Conductor Demystified Talk Series

HEEEEARA  EEERTREEAESERBREZERRATIR St HITEABERERFTRE
BERROHEFEHIEEES
Talks geared for different age groups hosted by Chew Hee-chiat (Resident Conductor), Sun Peng and Kwok Kin-

ming, the Champion and 2nd Runner up of the International Conducting Competition for Chinese music. ‘Digital
Conductor; an interactive game to help audience gain insight into conducting.
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ROREBKREADHIBHERETNR Q24 B H

Safety Godown group presents Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Competition

2003 RJ AR - #i813,0001u S FEEHT755K %
FE 4 BREETTF  FRR25289—EBHRE
MEXBFES24X - AEB—F-EXLRE -

755 teams with more than 13,000 participants have

o participated in the competition since the first Drum
o Festival in 2003. With two sets of Synergy 24 routine,
0 drumming enthusiasts of all age groups to drum up
0 storms.
24
o
3.
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HEURCHEENE

Synergy 24 Drum at Caritas Bazzar

5424 @201 3% Fh A REE
Synergy 24 Drum at 2013 Mid Autumn
Lantern Carnival




FEEBVOFEFREERESHE

Hong Kong Junior Chinese

Orchestra & Instrumental Classes
BETUAUBREVERUFENELTE (PEEFEE) RRFIIEED
EMEAEHLR  BRASZHIG -

Provide a platform young musicians to perform at Chinese Music Fun ! Fun! Fun!and
outreach activities.
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HogRuR
Concerted efforts to promote the music industry

SLEEEUAREENELNEEEEMENSIE  HERAER  QiEREME - ZHEH
RAMERMEHAETE  HBAERRELEE-EHMEXNER  MELE  TSLEFAHERN
RRAZ ) Ry HARTRERESWE_EEFPLEERE  BEMEXPLEBESE
EBEERT - KRZNNEFEMREEBEFRLE ; HAAEREERTLRL  Rigig

EREFERRIRULENISE  7Z858 ; BHAERRAE  BESERNEEEE -

The Orchestra continues to present concerts and music events and create partnerships with industry
professionals for the benefit of furthering the development of Chinese music. Efforts such as expanding
the repertoire by commissioning new works from composers, performing world premieres of such new
works, continuing with our ongoing research and development of the Eco-Huqin series for eventual
total instrumental reform, etc., are aimed at empowering Chinese orchestral music as a genre. More
collaborative efforts include the Second International Conducting Competition for Chinese Music which is
jointly organized with the Xian Conservatory of Music, sharing of resources with other professional Chinese
orchestras such as sharing of music scores, joint commissions, co-hosting of guest artists etc. To groom
young music-makers, the Orchestra has in readiness rewritten scores for school orchestras, offers training
to members from overseas orchestras and music institutes, and premieres outstanding new works from the
inter-orchestra exchanges.

F_EERPREEXE
The Second International Conducting Competition
for Chinese Music

BEREZEHLERANE_BREAE  BUHASHEXILE TLREREX 8
BA BEXE ERBEFLEENZEERBBRIFE REARIREHREH
H2U2EE BEF B 6 EARARKWEHEFTAL - BR [BEEES
EFEER] Rk [RETRFRERR]  BRENBELRMIEEAS -

A collaboration with Xi’an
Conservatory of music with
forty-two young and talented
participants from Mainland China,
Hong Kong, Taiwan, and non-
Chinese participants from ltaly
and Poland. Awards including
“Outstanding Young Conductor in
Hong Kong”and “Best Interpretation
of Works of Hong Kong” to nurture
young conducting talents.



ERAPLEN0METARSAIMTORERE [BERTFREEAE]| - TERGERNISERLER TRE
BHXE  ERIZRATHNEEERRE  SEKBORTAZELESHEBARR BT - HRELEF
CRBKE  BEIELEZNXFHRER  RAZNERE - GHERSLE  TEAEDNEEXRE[IBT
2 BHRLEENLERURHE  SNERERFHRIRTESERHEIFEFTTH © [FBEBRPRE
BEhRBRIAFRARAEPYLRREMEANBELAN—RAE  BRLEBRRE N —EERE] -

ERTEEBHNAEREFEE
F_EEBRTRIEEARBEERE
EEE

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra initiated and held the first ever “International Conducting Competition for Chinese
Music” in July 2011. The event not only received support from professional orchestras and music institutes at home
and abroad, but won the approval and applause from various sectors of society, with many organizations expressing
a wish to co-host this meaningful event with the HKCO. The Orchestra and | are deeply honoured to be given such
welcoming support, recognition, and the keen wish for partaking. On the international music scene, conducting
competitions abound, but a conducting competition for Chinese music breaks new ground. As aptly pointed out by
Zhao Jiping, internationally renowned composer and Chairman of the Chinese Musicians’ Association, “The Hong
Kong International Conducting Competition for Chinese Music is a ground-breaking event in the realm of large-scale,
modern Chinese music performance in the last hundred years, a milestone in the history of Chinese music”

Yan Huichang
Artistic Director and Principal Conductor, Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Co-Chair of The Second International Conducting Competition for Chinese Music

AZETRBERRSEEETETLECHERRE [F_EEARTREEAE]  BUBRBESFENH
RIEER  KMEDHTEAERKEZELRE -BEE [BRTREEAE] MR ARTLEREER
BBHE - E-BERTAFRARABEPYLRBEMATNELAN—RAE  EHRBRL LN —FEE

V)
~

B BRAZTHLERZESNAE RERSEE  MESNERNEREE  ERREMEFEED
FERERNEERNERTH -

RALBNNERERCARTRLERET  EEGRERAREEARSTLERRKEE  FNEFESM
ERENKE WMENSFREETEIETLEININ  ERRBEEETLRELEERS -

BARTHERRR
FoEERPRIEEARBESERE
HEF

The Xi’an Conservatory of Music is delighted to work hand-in-hand with the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra in
organizing the Second International Conducting Competition for Chinese Music. Together we hope to fulfil the
purposes of discovering more young talents in Chinese music conducting and driving Chinese orchestral music
forward. The Conservatory has been playing an active part in this meaningful event since its inaugural Competition.
We find this unprecedented initiative in the almost century-long history of modern Chinese music remarkable
because of its vision, and we think it marks a milestone in the history of Chinese music. As co-organizer of the second
Competition, the Xi’an Conservatory would benefit in many ways: the programme contents of its many faculties
would be enriched, its academic standards elevated, and its strategic moves to establish more academic disciplines
strengthened. The collaboration between an academic institute and an orchestra would be an effective way to
promote the spread of Chinese music culture and its transmission down the generations.

MeIneY sseuisng

The first and second rounds of this second Competition will be held at the Xi’an Conservatory. The contestants
entering the second round will be conducting the Conservatory’s Chinese orchestra in their challenge to go to Hong
Kong for the semi-final competition.

When the members of our orchestra join the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra at the finals in Hong Kong, | am sure they
would benefit tremendously not only from the musical exchange but also from the experience in terms of music
interpretation.

Zhao Jiping
President, Xi'an Conservatory of Music
Co-Chair of The Second International Conducting, Competition for Chinese Music
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RBEYWE

Instruments Research and Development

BEEBUEIF TELEHAARY (RERHAZ] A5 ARREESE
EHEE AFXRETHWEL  BREEEZMAFR L THERRER
HER  RAERBRKLEREBZRMNFELEM cBELEERTETREYR
BERA T BT AV RR RS o

To enhance the Exo-hugin Series, research and develop the bass sheng, tenor sheng
and suona.

CHBEMBZBRVEE (FERRESHE TRIFRAN] Z
mIRIREEBE] - (2008)

 EZEMANBRAZRNEEER [FEMEX{LESBAIFEE] -
(2012)

- BRPERTIBE [2013FEBRFEWTE ] EE [RRE
EE#E| o (2014)

- REAPZFRIREENE [HRETE - 2014RAAHE] 2
[RHAISREGESE] - (2014)

+ The Series of Eco-Hugin developed by the Orchestra was awarded the ‘Hong Kong Awards for Environmental Excellence -

“Class of Good” ProductwiSe Label’ (2008)

« The Series of Eco-Hugin developed by the Orchestra was on the honours list of the fourth ‘Ministry of Culture Innovation

Awards' of the People’s Republic of China. (2012)

+ The Series of Eco-Hugin won the ‘Green Innovations Award’ presented by the ‘2013 Hong Kong Awards for Environmental

Excellence’ (2014)

« The Series of Eco-Hugin won the Distinguished Innovative Environmental Concept Award at the Green China 2014 -

Environmental Achievements Awards. (2014)



H Ein R R XSRS

Audience Development & Music Education

REZEHTFEIESARENN D  LEEBFENELSHEKRIVHERREHRE
£ FIEMMELERNEL  UEENMEREL  URSTHNHEERE  aFERRFRGH
MERERENHER - TRAMNSLER  EPRHFTLEFREZESEBENREIME -

Music for all. To reach out to the community by collaborating with local artists and venues to expand the
audience base and to bring the beauty of Chinese music to different sectors of the community.

ERRTEES
Pop concert

(AR
(FrER) - W=H SERO ~ BIR
TERE
EARAX PO G K ERR
Hong Kong Cultural Centre Venue
Partnership Scheme
FAETEBLIRE
FReRX
Offering concert
alternatives beyond the
concert hall
ERELEBI1A
HHOESRT

Special featured radio programme

PEZLEY -ZIERKE  BRAEEEBRRLIERKRSLHE
NowTV BHaETSeEREas
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SERRENMERBEFTED

Outreach and Educational Activities
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WEmcith a1k

Global Cultural Exchange

LBERSHERTFEREAMMENXILRRREE  LHEEEBEREBREMEBEAMAL -
B E RS - EEEZ INInternational Music Festival Eurasia 2013 » E&F#E B ES= &
REH® (Uralregion) BEHWMER - £XETEINEXERIENMERTBR ZBELR
FHEATHENEEREERMAZS -

To promote Hong Kong as an international arts hub, the Orchestra has been participating in and
supporting cultural exchange and partnership projects in places outside Hong Kong. The Orchestra was
invited by the Cheung Kong School of Art and Design of Shantou University to give a concert, a talk on
arts administration and a meet-the-maestro session for the students there. Apart from touringto the
Mainland, the Orchestra also participated in the International Music Festival Eurasia in the Ural region,
Russia.The theme for the 2013 Festival was “Light from the East’, and the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
wasthe first Hong Kong group ever to perform there.

il B8 3T R
Cultural Exchange in Shantou

s AREMNEME2013F - BETRETLITLS
s REBHAKRINBNFAEFTTEFTHOE RN :
HEEAMIHLHRERR

s BIMTEEN KL
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2013 BEMREERBERRCE
The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra in Russia - Lilting music from
an eco-conscious cultural ambassador of Hong Kong

A NOEEBHEH®
Chelyabinsk Opera House

BRRERI WUREESFBravo © REEEM -

Audiences all stand up shouting Bravo and not willing to leave the theatre.
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1 REHER ARossiya 1HRERRBERS ZEIREELERHS

= Russia TV Rossiya 1 reporting on the Eco- Mainstream medias attended the press conference
Hugqin series
5/10FE R E

Ekaterinburg Philharmonic Hall

AMBENBRSESTLSHEN
BPEE
Enthusiastic audiences attended the
sharing session after the concert

BREEHEREER

BEREEER

The excited audiences

requested autograph

from the conductor and

orchestra members




7/10FE {AF ZEFKEA

Tyumen Philharmonic Hall

TR EEERRZERED
Audience loves the interaction
performance with bulang drums

BREOSHEREVRIHE  OEE » BravoETE » RN
R-HBTMER
Once again, the audiences rouse for a big applause. Whistles, Bravo

were all around the hall and the orchestra additionally performed

three songs to end the concert in success. HEABETREREASND EREIEE
RESHEER -
Audiences flocked to the stage for
autograph after the concert.
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Moscow House of Architects
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BERRRRTERENENETEBKERE  —EESHEBNS
F-BRPLE B-RAEBXEREFEENEEERE -
Secretary for Home Affairs Tsang Tak-sing described HKCO as a name
card of Hong Kong and saying that it must be shown in the exhibition
A Journey to Hong Kong in Moscow this time. Once again, he
accolades HKCO as the true “Ambassador of Hong Kong".

21N0F BT LERETZIR-BERETLIZS
HKCO Russia Tour - Jockey Club Music Sharing Concert
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Nash Gorod (Web), Tyumen
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EIE (FHEH)

“HKCO'’s 85-piece orchestra has made its mark by travelling to Carnegie Hall,
Royal Festival Hall and Paris. A milestone in its touring schedule will come this
October when the full orchestra visits Russia to perform at International Music
Festival Eurasia

Maria Roberts, International Arts Manager
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Highlights of Regular Concerts, Venue Partnership Activities,
Touring Activities and Outreach Community Activities
Commission Works

Date /Venue

Conductor/

Concert/ Activities Artistic Advisor

Main Concerts

5-6 April 2013
Hong Kong City Hall
Concert Hall

Eternal Love Chew Hee-chiat*

Artistes / Soloists / Guest Artistes

Dizi: Sun Yongzhi*
Erhu: Zhang Chongxue*

Commissioned New Works and World Premiere

12-13 April 2013
Hong Kong
Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Farewell, Snow in Summer and

i *
In the Thoughts Yan Huichang

Director/ Host for the Guided Listening:
Chen Xinyi (Shanghai)
Choreographer/ Soloist:

Dou Dou Huang (Shanghai)
Costume and Make-up Design:
Li Rayding (Shanghai)
Light Design:

Fung Kwok-kee, Gabriel (Hong Kong)
Set Design: Aemiliana Cheung (Hong Kong)
Multi-media Conceptualization:

Yu Chiu For (Hong Kong)

Deputy Stage Manager: Nancy Lee (Hong Kong)
Assistants to Director:

Hui Yin*, Sun Zhao (Shanxi)

Gehu: Tung Hiu-lo*

Actors:

Nazi/ Officer: Ren Zhaoliang*
Percussion/ Yamen Guard:

Wang Dong*, Ronald Chin*

Dizi/ Dou E: Lin Yu-hsien*

Leigin/ Dou E: Hsin Hsiao-ling*
Zheng/ Zhu Lianxiu: Luo Jing*

Dizi/ Zhu Lainxiu's Musician: Chan Hung-yin*
DongXiao/ Zhu Lainxiu's Musician:
(Choo Boon-chong*®
Zhonghu/ Guan Hanging: Hui Yin*
Gehu/ Tian Han: Lo Chun-wo*

Red Guard: Liu Hsin-lin*

23 April 2013
Sha Tin Town Hall
Auditorium

Take a break from class -

—chiat*
Chinese music quided concert Chew Fee-chiat

MC: Chan Siu-tung (Hong Kong)

10-11 May 2013

Sorprano: Fang Qiong (Shanghai)
Chorus: Allegro Singers (Hong Kong)

Cu|-||funrgIKCOer:19tre Golden Songs from Shanghai Yeh Tsung (USA) PipaE[ZlaJd:L;JhZ?lggYing* The Wandering Sing-song Girl (Hong Kong Premiere)
Concert Hall Dizi Lead: Sun Yongzhi*
Erhu Lead: Zhang Chongxue*
13 July 2013 Zheng: Su Chang (lBeumg) Commissioned by the HKCO
Hong Kong Champions In Concert Sun Peng (Shenyang) Harmonica: Golden Pledge, Resounding Dream/
Cultural Centre P g bhenyang King's Harmonica Quintet (Hong Kong) Hui Ch ) S ' K V?/ 1d Premi
Concert Hall Erhu: Sun Huang (Beijing) ui Cheung-wal (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)

26-28 July 2013
Hong Kong
Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

The Moon Is Like My Heart Chew Hee-chiat*

Vocal: Kay Tse (Hong Kong)

Arrangement Commissioned by the HKCO:

A Medley of Folk Songs from Southeast Asia sung by
Teresa Teng/ Simon Kong Su-leong (Malaysia)
(Premiere of Chinese Orchestral version)
Forget Him/ Ho Chun-tung*

(Premiere of Chinese Orchestral version)

13-14 September
2013
Hong Kong
Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Chiming Notes that Resonate

through Two Millennia Yan Huichang

Bianzhong:

Chinese Chime-bells Orchestra of Hubei (Hubei)
Dizi: Zhang Hongyang (Hubei)
Soprano: Ma Yaqin (Hubei)

Organ: Marsha Chow (Hong Kong)

Commissioned by the HKCO :
Making War, Seeking Peace/

John Howard (UK) (World Premiere)
Resounding Chimes/ Robert Zollitsch (Germany)
(World Premiere)

Opus in Celebration of Prosperous Times/
Kuan Nai-chung (Beijing) (World Premiere)

8 November 2013
Hong Kong
Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Majestic Drums XVIII Chew Hee-chiat®

Percussion:
Chio-Tian Folk Drums &
Arts Troupe of Taiwan (Taiwan),
Rong Chenchu (Shanghai), Gao Shan*

Commissioned by the HKCO :
Drum Parades' Street Contest /
Tseng Te-wei (Taiwan), Simon Kong Su-leong (Malaysia)
(World Premiere of Chinese Orchestral Version)




Date /Venue Concert/ Activities

Main Concerts

29-30 November

Conductor/

Artistic Advisor Artistes / Soloists / Guest Artistes

Commissioned New Works and World Premiere

2013 Vocal: Liza Wang (Hong Kong)
Hong Kong Liza Wang & HKCO Yan Huichang* Special Guest: Ivy Ling (Hong Kong)
Cultural Centre Choir: Tien Ma Chorus (Hong Kong)
Concert Hall
Soprano: Wang Yige (Shandong)
7 December 2013 Erhu: Deng Jiandong (Jiangsu)
Hong Kong (losing Concert of the 2013 Yan Huichana* Dizi: Tang Jungiao (Liaoning)
Cultural Centre Chinese Composers' Festival I Zheng: Luo Jing*
Concert Hall Jinghu: Ngai Kwun-wa*

Jingerhu: Lu Yunxia®

13-14 December

Suona: Law Hang-leung*

2013 Kwok Kin-ming (Hong
i Surfs U Gaohu: Wong Lok-ting*
Kwai Tsing Theatre ’ Kong) Percussion: Lgk Kinfbugn*
Auditorium
MF‘ Ll\yAPoon (Hong Kong) Arrangement Commissioned by the HKCO:
Vocal: Rumiko Hasegawa (Japan), ; .
i Spread Love Around / Tan Kah-yong (Singapore) (Premiere)
Annie Ma (Hong Kong), ) . AR
Vaga luna, 0 mio babbino caro (from Gianni Schicchi) /
John Chan Cho-chak (Hong Kong), ! . )
20 December 2013 Mui Kwong-chiu (Hong Kong) (Premiere)
Iven Kam Ho Suk-yee (Hong Kong), ) . ) ,
Jockey Club ' ) ) o Song of Yearning / Chen Ning-chi (Hong Kong) (Premiere)
L APulsing Musical Heritage |l - Mimi Chan (Hong Kong), ) :
Auditorium, o Chew Hee-chiat ) Festive Flowers / Jade Yau (Hong Kong) (Premiere)
A Fund-raising Concert Kelvin Wong (Hong Kong), ) ) . )
The Hong Kong Rightmind Intemational Nursery & Chan Mali Chan / Sim Boon-yew  (Singapore) (Premiere)
Polytechnic University 9 " Iron Blood / Alfred Wong (Hong Kong) (Premiere)

Kindergarten (Hong Kong),
Singapore International School (Hong Kong)
Bass: Gong Dongjian (Hong Kong)
Yangqin: Gillian Ho (Hong Kong)

Your're the Best on Earth / Chen Yi-wei (Taiwan) (Premiere)
Una donna a quindici anni (from Cosi fan tutte),
0Land of China! / Phoon Yew-tien (Singapore) (Premiere)

3-4 lanuary 2014 Xia Feiyun Conducts

Suona: Zuo Yiwei (Shanghai)

Hong Kong City Hall Chinese Music Favourites Xia Feiyun (Shanghai) Sheng: Weng Zhenfa (Shanghai)
Concert Hall Erhu: Zhang Chongxue
Arrangement Commissioned by the HKCO:
Cast your Burdens / Alfred Wong (Hong Kong)
MC: Quinton Lu (Hong Kong), (Premiere of Chinese Orchestral Version)
25 January 2014 Michelle Hui (HonglKong) The Horse Race - New Ver5|0rl1 / Ngai Kwun-wa* (Premiere)
) ) — Performed by: ATraveller's Lament /
Hong Kong City Hall Charity Concert Yan Huichang il hool ) | asyi .
Concert Hall Braemar Hill Nursery School (Hong Kong), Simon Kong Su-leong (Malasyia) (Premiere)
SAHK B M Kotewall Memorial School Best of Luck for the New Year - A Medley of Chinese New
(Hong Kong) Year Songs / Chen Ning-Chi (Hong Kong) (Premiere)
Braemar Hill Nursery School Song / Tan Kah-yong (Singapore)
(Premiere of Chinese Orchestral Version)
Arrangement Commissioned by the HKCO:
Vocal: Amy Wu (Hong Kong) Water Lilies in Bloom on a Silvery Pond /
ng? JaKr;l:\ar)éiztOLtII Riding into A New Year 2014 Yan Huichang® Zhongruan: Cui Can* Chen Ning-chi (tong Kong) (Premiere)
(gionce?t HayII 9 g Monochord Zither: Han Jingna* Qian Yan Wan Yu (Endless Words) /
Erhu: Hsin Hsiao-hung* Chen Ning-chi (Hong Kong) (Premiere)
With Best Wishes / Chen Ning-chi (Hong Kong) (Premiere)
Commissioned by the HKCO:
Zhongruan Concerto No.2 / Liu Xing (Shanghai)
. ) (World Premiere)
22 February 2014 Zhongruan: Tan Su-min, Clara (Singapore)
Hong Kong City Hall Music About China VIl Yan Huichang* Guitar: Clarence Mak (Hong Kong) Blue Sky The HG(WO/HS?,E%Z:\Q; k{tong Kong)
Concert Hall Bass: Gong Dongjian (Hong Kong) Arrangement Commissioned by the HKCO:
Genghis Khan 2014, for HKCO /
Tang Jianping (Shanghai) (Premiere)
MC: Herman Cheng (Hong Kong)
Chinese dance, chorus & recitation:
Rightmind International Nursery & o )
2 March 2014 Kindergarten & parents (Hong Kong) Arangement Comissioned by the HKCO:
Spread Love Around - - The Moon-shaped Fan /
Hong Kong : . Zheng: Eunice Yan (Hong Kong) . .
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Chew Hee-chiat e Phoon Yew-tien (Singapore) (Premiere)
CuluralCentre Charity Concert Voaal: ik Yan (tong Kong), I'd Like to Teach the World to Sing /
Concert Hall J Patrick Lee (Canada), Jammie Lo (Hong Kong), g

Sylvia Lii (Guangdong), Ivan Han (Hong Kong),
Issac Han (Hong Kong),
Thomas Ho (Hong Kong)

Tan Kah-yong (Singapore) (Premiere)
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Conductor/

Concert/ Activities Artistic Advisor

Date /Venue

Main Concerts

Artistes / Soloists / Guest Artistes Commissioned New Works and World Premiere

10 March 2014 Conductor: Rupert Woo

The Hong Kong ) . Pak-tuen (Hong Kong)
Academy for Fist ISnt;mg;Iizlrﬁl(lGGuSz)heng Artistic Director

Performing Arts ymp of Concert: Yan
Concert Hall Huichang*

Zheng: Fan Wei Tsu (Taiwan),
Xu Lingzi (Hong Kong),
Sun Wenyan (Shanghai),
Wang Zhongshan (Beijing),
Hong Kong Professional Zheng Ensemble

(Hong Kong), Luo Jing*
The Ensemble from the Department of Chinese
Music of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing

Arts (Hong Kong)

21-22 March 2014

Kwai Tsing Theatre Chinese Music with All That Jazz Chew Hee-chiat*

Arrangement Commissioned by the HKCO:
Stranger, Lang Zi Xin Sheng,
Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong) (Premiere)
Black Butterfly, Ng Cheuk-yin (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)
Summertime, You and | Are One, Besame Mucho,
Tan Kah-yong (Singapore) (Premiere)

Vocal, Piano: Howard McCrary (Hong Kong)
Jazz piano: Ted Lo (Hong Kong)

Auditorium Sanxian, Narrative Singing: Zhao Taisheng* Impossible Medley, Somewhere Over the Rainbow /

a Ng King-pan (Hong Kong) (Premiere)
0 Love is a Many Splendored Thing /
0 Mui Kwong-chiu (Hong Kong) (Premiere)
0 Gaohu: Yu Lefu (Guangzhou)

28-29 March 2014 Recitation: Emily Mok Fung-yee (Hong Kong)

Hong Kong Cultural Gu Guanren: Opuses Yan Huichang* Pipa: Zhang Ying*

Centre Concert Hall Zheng: Luo Jing*

Qudi: Sun Yongzhi*

AN
(0}

* Artist of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
In the year, the Orchestra commissioned a total of 52 new works by 26 composers.

o]
@
>
[0}
|
g 27 April 2013
2 Sheuane\::?: Ciic HKCO4U-Szeto Kin Yan Huichang™ Hugin: Szeto Kin*
Lecture Hall
3 May 2013 AlLegacy of Exotic Lyricism VIII-
Sheung Wan Civic The Plucked Strings of Zhao Yim Hok-man* Programme Curator / Soloist: Zhao Taisheng™
Centre Theatre Taisheng
1June 2013
Sheung Wen Civic HKC04U—Zhgng Yuhui Mao Yim Hok-man* Hugin: Zhang Yuhui*, Mao Qinghua*
Centre Qinghua
Lecture Hall
Programme Curator / Host / Wind:
Lo Wai-leung*
21-23 June 2013 Music with City Lights by ) M Ruanxian, Seven-Lu Qingin: Yuen Shi-chun*
Hong Kong Cultural - Lo Wai-leung i~ )
‘ the Victoria Harbour Pipa: Ho Kang-ming (Hong Kong)
Centre Studio Theatre S S
Zheng: Choi Ngar-si
Dizi: Chan Hung-yin*
The 11th Hong Kong Synergy 24
9 November 2013 Drum Competition Primary School e T
Hong Kong Cultural Section Final Round Competition Percussion Ch:FTTz;?\;aFr?l(i}gw;:\S) & Ars Troupe
Centre Concert Hall  with Performances by Winners and
Guest Artist Group
Commissioned by the HKCO :
1 January 2014 Artistic Adwspr * Chew Sinfonietta Suite for eight Gehus / Wang Qiang (Hong Kong)
. ) Hee-chiat (World premiere)
Sheung Wan Civic ~ Fusion - A Gehu Ensemble Concert C by Gehu Octet Reflection /
Centre Lecture Hall oncert curated by : ) ehu Octet Reflection /-
Tung Hiu-lo* Yii Ka Hoe (Malaysia) (World premiere)
Reminiscence / Chew Hee-chiat* (World premiere)
1 March 2014 Commissioned _by the HKCO :
o ) ) - The Mountain Ghost /
Sheung Wan Civic String Stories Chew Hee-chiat Ng King-pan (Hong Kong) (World premiere)
Centre Lecture Hall 9 ng-p gfong P

Fantasy / Chew Hee-chiat* (World premiere)




Conductor/

. o ; Artistes / Soloists / Guest Artistes Commissioned New Works and World Premiere
Artistic Advisor

Date /Venue Concert/ Activities

Touring Activities

Shantou University Art Season -

25 April 2013 ) ' X
Shantou University Spring 2%1;’(5:'8558 Music Yan Huichang*
Grand Hall Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
26 April 2013
Shantou University I
Cheung Kong School fun &Mlja'nfﬂacuelge;:{] Ats Speaker: Chin Man-wah, Celina*
of Art & Design g
(lassroom
. Universality of Chinese Music Seen
26 Apri 2.013. Guinness World Records to ) — )
Shantou University New York Carmeaie Hall: Speaker: Yan Huichang®, Wang Shou-zhi (USA),
Library 9 : Oliver Chou (Hong Kong)
Half Century Testimony of
Lecture Hall A
Maestro Yan Huichang

17-19 September

2013 ' )
Grande Auditorio do SaboreaTa Tradlcaol_:l Ap_r ecarem Chew Hee-chiat*
Conjunto a Musica Chinesa
Centro Cenural de
Macau
4 . .
Stgtcet ?i:;fg]jf HKCO in Russia
(International Music Festival I Yan Huichang* Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng™
Opera and Ballet, ) - .
) Eurasia) Chelyabinsk, Russia
Chelyabinsk
Sl HCOm R
: (International Music Festival Il Yan Huichang* Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng™
Philharmony, ) ) .
) Eurasia) Ekaterinburg, Russia
Ekaterinburg
7 October 2013 HKCO in Russia
Tyumen Philharmon, (International Music Festival I Yan Huichang* Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng™
Tyumen Eurasia) Tyumen, Russia
90ctober 2013 1 pusia (Hong Kong Week) N Arrangement Commissioned by the HKCO:
Chinese Cultural ) Sun Yongzhi ) S, )
Moscow, Russia Russian Folk Song / Chen Ning-chi (Hong Kong) (Premiere)
Centre, Moscow
10 October 2013 ) )
The Central House of HKCQ1n Russia {Hong Kpng Week) Sun Yongzhi*
) Moscow, Russia
Architects, Moscow
25 October 2013 Taihu Lake Folk Music Concert Erhu: Xu Hui*

WuXi Grand Theatre

Outreach Community Activities

20-21 September
2013

Hong Kong Urban Mid-Autumn Lantern Kwok Hang Kei MC: Andy Ko (Hong Kong)
Victoria Park Carnival Music Concert (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra
Main Stage
21 October 2013
The Hong Kong .
Polytechnic University HKC?AESIS(SISahTa?:JJ ) ég;lgtﬂub Chew Hee-chiat* Sanxian: Zhao Taisheng*
Jockey Club 9
Auditorium
15March 2014
Sha Tin Town Hall Heart Notes Hong Kong Outdoor Lo Wai-leung* Dizi: Chan Hung-yin*

Plaza Concert
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Conductor/

Date /Venue Concert/ Activities L i Artistes / Soloists / Guest Artistes Commissioned New Works and World Premiere
Artistic Advisor
Workshop
4 January 2014
Hong Kong City Hall Pre-concert Talk: Xia Feiyun

Speaker: Christopher Pak (Hong Kong)

North Committee Conducts Chinese Music Favourite
Room

Backstage tour

22 February 2014
Hong Kong City Hall
Concert Hall

Music About China VI

0 Hong Kong Museum of History - Audience Building Scheme
0 )
Student Premiere: -
Commissioned by the HKCO:
. 22 October 2013 Ancient Pine Vale, Eqiopoise - Warm Tea /
0 - Hui Cheung-wai (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)
Public: o
25 October 2013, i - - Prehistoric Hong Kong| é ‘
1815822 Heart Notes Hong Kong Chew Hee-chiat™ /70,1 6 ide (MC) - Andy Ko (Hong Kong) Aifred Wong (tHong Kong) (World Premiere)
Lo Wai-leung AFishing Village by the Fragrant Harbour /
November 2013, Chen Ning-Chi (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)
14 Feburary 2014

Three Years and Eight Months /
Kwok Dick-yeung (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)
Xi Yang Yang / Tang Lok-yin (Hong Kong) (World Premiere)

N
oo

Hong Kong Museum
of History

Special Project

MBINSY ssaulsng

Variety Show for Celebration of the
64th Anniversary of the Founding Yan Huichang*
of the People's Republic of China

1 October 2013
Hong Kong Coliseum

Venue Partnership Activities - foyer concert

1June 2013 Dizi: Lin Yuhsien*
Hong Kong Chinese Music Express Chew Hee-chiat* Suona: Xia Boyan*
Cultural Centre Foyer MC: Liu Hsinlin*
20July 2013 P
Hong Kong Chinese Music Express Chew Hee-chiat® Gualn.'Qm J}tqo*
MC: Liu Hsinlin
Cultural Centre Foyer
50ctober 2013 Kok Hang-kel
Hong Kong Chinese Music Express (Hon Ko?] )
Cultural Centre Foyer gfong
16 November 2013
Hong Kong Chinese Music Express Sun Yong-zhi* MC: Law Hang-leung*
Cultural Centre Foyer
15 February 2014 : P
Hong Kong Chinese Music Express Lo Wai-leung* MC Law Hang-leung

Cultural Centre Foyer

Suona: Xia Boyan*




Date /Venue

Concert/ Activities

Artistes / Soloists / Guest Artistes

Venue Partnership Activities - talks

Commissioned New Works and World Premiere

13 uly 2013 Pre-concert talk - Champions In
Hong Kong Cultural P Speaker: Christopher Pak (Hong Kong)
Concert
Centre Level 4 Foyer
11 September 2013 ) )
Hong Kong Cultural Tal#f ani Chlﬂese Csl:Iture. Speaker: Zhang Hongyang (Hubei)
Centre Concert Hall € blanzhong >tory
13 September 2013 .
Hong Kong Cultural Pre-concert talk - Chiing bell Speaker: Christopher Pak (Hong Kong)

Centre Level 4 Foyer

from a thousand years ago

8 November 2013
Hong Kong Cultural
Centre Level 4 Foyer

Talks on Chinese Culture:
The Arts of Drums

Speaker: Hsu Chen-Jung (Taiwan)

7 December 2013
Hong Kong Cultural
Centre Level 4 Foyer

Pre-concert talk - Closing Concert
of the 2013 Chinese Composers'
Festival

Speaker: Christopher Pak (Hong Kong)

28-29 March 2014
Hong Kong Cultural
Centre Level 4 Foyer

Pre-concert talk - Gu Guanren:
Opuses

Speaker: Christopher Pak (Hong Kong)

Venue Partnership Activities - backstage tour

12-13 April 2013
Hong Kong
Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Farewell, Snow in Summer and
In the Thoughts

8 November 2013
Hong Kong
Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Majestic Drums XVIII

29 November 2013
Hong Kong
Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Liza Wang & HKCO

Venue Partnership Activities - open rehearsal

11 April 2013
Hong Kong
Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Farewell, Snow in Summer and In

the Thoughts

13 July 2013
Hong Kong
Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

Champions In Concert

6 December 2013
Hong Kong
Cultural Centre
Concert Hall

(losing Concert of the 2013
Chinese Composers' Festival
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The Council

Profile of the Council

At the date of this report, the Council currently consists of eleven Members. All Council Members are non-executives and are
independent. Their diverse backgrounds are essential to bring to the Orchestra a wide range of experience and expertise from
various sectors of the local community and balance the interests of all stakeholders. The Council is the highest decision making
body and it meets regularly to review present policies and formulate future decisions.

The Council consists of the following members:

Position Expiry of Term of Office

Dr Carlye W L Tsui Chairman 015
(Elected on 27 November 2013 as Chairman)
Mr Henry HW Lai
Vice Chairman 2014
(Elected on 27 November 2013 as Vice Chairman) ! l
] . .
Mr Ricky W K Li
Vice Chairman 2014
o (Elected on 27 November 2013 as Vice Chairman) (Appointed by Government) ! I
0
Ir Edmund KH Leung
Treasurer 2014
a (Elected on 27 November 2013 as Treasurer)
i DrChan Wai Kai Hon Secretar 2015
. (Elected on 27 November 2013 as Hon Secretary) y
Mr Paul Y H'Y
' ag au Council Member 2014
(Appointed by Government)
56 Mr Jack S L Chow Council Member 2015
Mr Samson S W Leung Council Member 2014
Mr Alan K L Wong Council Member 2014
Mr Pat,”Ck PS5 Chiu Council Member 2014
(Appointed by Government)
Ms Veanne W L Wong Council Member 2014

Notes: Prof Chan Wing-wah served as Council Member until 10 August 2013

Role and Responsibilities of Council

90UBUISAOE) 8]BI0dI0)) UO JUBWSIRIS

The Council is responsible for overall strategy, implementation and delegation of policy; approval of annual and special budgets,
artistic direction and human relations matters; and a review of the Orchestra’s performance. The Council also monitors the
strategic direction, financial status and progress of the Orchestra’s subsidiaries: the Hong Kong Children Chinese Orchestra Limited,
the Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra Limited, the Hong Kong Young Chinese Orchestra Limited, HKCO Orchestral Academy
Limited and HKCO Artistic Research and Development Company Limited. The Council bears the ultimate responsibility for the
management of the Orchestra through close monitoring, strategy formulation, decision-making and provision of guidance. Day-to-
day operation of the Orchestra is delegated to the Artistic Director and Executive Director jointly who are accountable to Council.




Committees of the Council

The Council has established four Committees to enhance greater efficiency, each having clearly-defined terms of reference to focus
on specialized spheres of work and report to the Council at regular meetings. Where appropriate, the Committees make decisions
on areas within their own authority to enhance efficient execution of policies and strategies.

( | | ]
Finance and Marketing Human Resources Nomination
Audit Committee Committee Committee Committee
|
( 1
Artistic Director Executive Director

Meetings and Attendance of the Council

To ensure the Council receives adequate and timely information to oversee the activities of the Orchestra, the Council and
Committee meetings are held regularly on a bi-monthly or half-yearly basis or as required in case of emergency or for any special
situation. During the year under review there were eight meetings held and the average attendance rate was 75%. The Artistic
Director, Executive Director and representatives from the Home Affairs Bureau (HAB) attend the Council Meetings.
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Frequency of Meetings and Attendance Statistics

Finance and Audit ~ Human Resources Marketing Nomination

Coundil Committee Committee Committee Committee

Meeting Convened
(Average Attendance /
Average Number of Council or 8 3 3 2 !
Committee Member Present) (75%/ 8) (67% /3) (87% /4) (100% /5) (57% /4)
(1 April 2013 = 31 March 2014)
Dr Carlye W L Tsui *100% (8) 100% (3) N/A N/A *100% (1)
Mr Henry HW Lai 63% (5) N/A *100% (3) N/A 100% (1)
Mr Ricky W K Li 88% (7) *100% (3) 100% (3) N/A N/A
Ir Edmund KH Leung 88% (7) N/A N/A *100% (2) 100% (1)
0 Dr Chan Wai Kai * *75% (3) N/A *100% (2) +100% (2) N/A
O Mr Paul Y H Yau 63% (5) N/A 100% (3) N/A N/A
o MrJack S L Chow 63% (5) 0% (0) N/A N/A 0% (0)
. Mr Samson S W Leung 100% (8) N/A N/A 100% (2) 100% (1)
E Mr Alan KL Wong 100% (8) N/A 67% (2) 100% (2) N/A
Mr Patrick P'S Chiu 25% (2) N/A N/A 100% (2) N/A
Ms Veanne W L Wong 63% (5) 67% (2) *50% (1) N/A 0% (0)
Prof Chan Wing Wah # *67% (2) N/A N/A N/A +0% (0)
58 Ms Chin M W Celina® 100% (8) 100% (3) 100% (3) 100% (2) 100% (1)
Prof Yan Huichang Hubert2 ¢ 75% (6) N/A N/A N/A N/A

*  Chairman of Council / Sub-committee

Council / Sub-committee Member (serving from 27 November 2013)

# Sub-committee Member (until 10 August 2013)

*  Attendance is calculated against the number of meetings organized during the period of service

A By invitation, non Council Member or Committee Member

¢ Artistic Director attended respective Committee meetings by invitation according to operational needs

Remuneration of the Council and Senior Administration Staff

90UBUISAOE) 8]BI0dI0)) UO JUBWSIRIS

All non-executive directors of the Council serve the Orchestra on a pro bono publico basis. The remuneration of senior
administration executives is determined by the Council on an open contract term.

Remuneration of top 3-tiers annual salaries is analyzed as follows:

No. of Persons

Above HK$1,000,000 1 1
HK$700,001 to HK$1,000,000 3
HK$400,001 to HK$700,000 3 3
HK$400,000 or below - 6




Terms of Office

According to the Articles of Association of the Orchestra, the Council consists of no less than six members and no more than
twenty members. At least two-thirds of the Council are elected by Members of the Orchestra and no more than one-third is
appointed by the Government of the HKSAR, the funding body. The term of office of elected Council Members is two years except
under special circumstances and retire at each AGM, with eligibility to be re-elected, to allow for turnover and continuity.

The Council has a nomination process whereby new candidates identified for election to the Council are formally proposed for
consideration at a Council meeting, on the basis of the candidate’s professionalism, willingness to dedicate time and effort to
Council work, commitment to good corporate governance, appreciation and support of the Orchestra and the mission of the
Orchestra, network connections and other potential value to be added to the Orchestra. Donation to the Orchestra is not the sole
consideration for appointment to the Council.

The Committees
Finance and Audit Committee

The Finance and Audit Committee monitors the financial performance and reporting, budgetary control, accounting policies
and internal control. The Orchestra presents monthly financial statements to the Committee for its independent review before
endorsement. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were three meetings during the year under review and the average
attendance rate was 67%.

s s s s

Chairman
Mr Ricky W K Li

Members

Dr Carlye W L Tsui

MrJack S L Chow

Ms Veanne W L Wong

Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

)
©

Human Resources Committee

The Committee advises on human resources development policies, manpower planning, staff training and development, staff
appraisal, and remuneration. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were three meetings during the year under review and the
average attendance rate was 87%.

Chairman
Mr Henry HW Lai
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Members

Mr Ricky W K Li

Mr Paul Y H Yau

Mr Alan KL Wong

Dr Chan Wai Kai (serving from 27 November 2013)

Ms Veanne W L Wong (serving up to 27 November 2013)
Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Marketing Committee

The Committee formulates policies and marketing strategies and monitors marketing, sales and fund-raising. The Committee met
bi-monthly, there were two meetings during the year under review and the average attendance rate was 100%.

Chairman
Ir Edmund KH Leung

Members

Mr Samson Leung

Mr Alan KL Wong

Mr Patrick P'S Chiu

Dr Chan Wai Kai (serving from 27 November 2013)

Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)




Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee advises on the criteria for selection of Council Members, recommends the best skill-mix scenario for
the Council and reviews potential candidates nominated by Members of the Orchestra. The Committee held meetings as required,
there were one meeting during the year under review and the average attendance rate was 57%.

Chairman
Dr Carlye W L Tsui

Members

Mr Henry HW Lai

Ir Edmund KH Leung

Mr Jack S L Chow

Mr Samson Leung

Ms Veanne W L Wong

Prof Chan Wing Wah (serving up to 10 August 2013)
Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Stakeholders Relations

The Council met regularly for brainstorming ideas in its review of the existing strategies and performances as well as to discuss
the formulation of future strategies. Representatives from the HAB attended all Council meetings as Observers. Various kinds of
communication channels were opened up to all members of the Orchestra. Harmonious working relations were sustained to
ensure that different parties worked together for the best interests of the Orchestra. As a non-profit-distributing organization
providing service to the people of Hong Kong, public relations were also emphasized, by providing up-to-date information on the
activities of the Orchestra in a user-friendly manner.

O o o o o ™
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Regular reports and documents were submitted and published to enhance disclosure on the operation and financial status of the

g Orchestra. Such reports and documents include:

5

§ Overseer Report Frequency

é) Sponsors and stakeholders Annual Report yearly

§ HAB Funds Application yearly

g) Audited Financial Statements yearly

% Year-end Comprehensive Performance Report yearly

§ Review on Number, Ranking and Remuneration of Staff yearly

The Council/Committee Annual Financial Budget yearly
Orchestral Season Programme Plan yearly
Procedure Manuals yearly
Audited Financial Statement yearly
Unaudited Financial Statements monthly
Concert Summary bi-monthly
Guest list of Complimentary Tickets bi-monthly
Publicity Report bi-monthly
The Public and Audience Season Brochure yearly

Posters and Leaflets of Concerts 4 weeks before concert
Friends of HKCO Newsletter monthly
Website continuous update
E-news continuous update
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Brief Biodata of Council Members and Principal Executives

REZRENASEXREB L, EARBRERNEL  BAEFE
g BBEREXHE FEIRMEGRABEEHEGERSE  Fif
BEAMRBEEAL: [RRAIEAREREEER] I [PNEEEHEEX
Bl HEAN: BERAEEERTHRMAE LT RXRERRBUIFNTE
ERBZAERTHL  BREKEERKE M LFEESEZE BF
EMEEMERARARBTIE LEEFRZSHE  THEHE -
FEETAERE - BFRERRES  EREHEERKE - EOKE
AESZEGKE  BATLERCITIE REEKESFESFAISE
FomREELIRE RESFHEIFE HEEEIXHLEMNMKERE
MELEF  BESELEREENRAES - 1981F [T AEELETF]

FHEE 192FEBHLERRMBAL - 1997 FEBERTE S (£ 5 g

E2003FEEMEFEE - 2007 FHREBERTASBREEL [FERERT 0

T 8- 0

FE Chairman Doctor in Professional Studies, Middlesex University; BA in Economics, University of U

, N Hong Kong; Fellow: The Hong Kong Institute of Directors, Hong Kong Management O

T%E_‘TJLI? | N Association, Hong Kong Institution of Engineers and The British Computer Society; o
BBS MBEJP Chartered Information Technology Professional; holder of "Professional Diploma
Dr Carlye Tsui BBS MBE JP in Corporate Governance and Directorship" and "Professional Diploma in SME
Directorship"; Chief Executive Officer, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors;

Independent Non-Executive Director of listed and regulated companies; appointed 61

Justice of the Peace; Member, Communications Authority; Member, Appeal Board
(Inland Revenue Ordinance); Deputy Chairman, Hong Kong Internet Registration
Corporation Limited. Major past service roles: Councillor: Wan Chai District, Urban
Council; Council Member, Hong Kong Polytechnic University; Board Member, Ocean
Park Corporation; Member: Broadcasting Authority, Council on AIDS Trust Fund;
Founding Chairman: Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, British Computer Society (Hong
Kong Section); Chairman: Chung Ying Theatre Company, The Outstanding Young
Persons’ Association, Hong Kong Management Association IT Management Club;
International Director and District Governor, Zonta International; Awardee of Ten
Outstanding Young Persons 1981; IT Achiever of the Year 1992; Member of the Most
Excellent Order of the British Empire 1997, Bronze Bauhinia Star 2003, Middlesex
University Ken Goulding Award for the most outstanding professional Doctorate 2007.
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BIEE Vice-Chairman

RE R SR 1AM
Mr Henry Lai

BIZEE Vice-Chairman

FERIEA

Mr Ricky W K LI

(2013F 11 A27THEE R X %)
(Elected on 27 November 2013)

2R AL RMEBAaBAEEZEANEBIBI0F  BEREAE
REIZFERFEA  IBRERA ERATALEEHEEZE  FEEFER
BABELEFHEEZE - DAEARBERRE  £BHERE(2002-
2013)  BEREIE  BERBEREREZE®EE(2003-2013) : RER
U RERG/RE=[EZHBRELCEEGEE  THRENEREY
B BEEBEARARENTES  BEERBES : 8 EEgEaRA
AIRE  HEEAEINNEERERIEE  BAPLERRAFREESNERE
(2008-2009) RIRFRIER - BARERMK BT ERAFZELEEN &
BhREECERELERER  BAEEEEIE  ERAGENREXEREE
SIFE BMEI(BER)LEMBBERRERER  BEEERERITHRAER
mees  REEEREREZEEgELE -

Solicitor, Partner of P. C. Woo & Co. practising in the legal field for more than 30
years; Notary Public; China-Appointed Attesting Officer; Civil Celebrant of Marriages;
Member of the Notaries Public Disciplinary Tribunal Panel; Member of the Association
of China-Appointed Attesting Officers Limited Disciplinary Tribunal Panel; Director of
Ebenezer School & Home for the Visually Impaired; Supervisor of Lock Tao Secondary
School (2002-2013); Chairman of Lock Tao Secondary School; Member of the Hospital
Governing Committee of Tseung Kwan O Hospital (2003-2013); Member of the
Hospital Governing Committee of Tung Wah Hospital / Tung Wah Eastern Hospital
/ TWGHs Fung Yiu King Hospital; Chairman of the Appeal Tribunal Panel (Buildings);
Non-Executive Director of Richfield Group Holdings Limited; Member of Hunan
Committee of Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference; Director of the
Hong Kong Hunan Chamber of Commerce Limited; Executive Council Member of the
Hunan Overseas Friendship Association; Past Chairman (2008 — 2009) and current Vice
Chairman of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited; and Honorary Legal Advisor
of the Hong Kong Juvenile Diabetes Association Limited; Honorary Legal Advisor of
Stroke Fund; Chairman, Fellow Member and Chairman of the Corporate Governance
Committee of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Legal Advisor of Qi Chuang
(Hong Kong) Social Services Network; Member of the Hong Kong Professionals and
Senior Executives Association and Member of the Audit Committee of Hang Seng
Management College.

BEEREEARARTEKES  VBRE BEREARAFENTES
REBEBEEARARNITES : REKHLARGFHMAGREESS
MAEEREE  RNERARRBRERBERERDFBLIFNTE
=, RTHSEER)BRARES, SETRCEXGENEEXZTESER
BXrEZERWERMBEBR A0 @EKRIER -

Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer of GDH Limited, Non-executive
Director of Guangdong Investment Limited and Executive Director of Kingway
Brewery Holdings Limited. Fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Also,
holding position as independent Non-executive Director of Shenzhen Investment
Limited and China South City Holdings Limited and Director of Shenzhen City
Airport (Group) Co. Ltd. The Executive Vice Chairman and Secretary of the Financial
and Accounting Affairs Steering Committee of the Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises
Association and Executive Vice President of The Hong Kong Business Accountants
Association.




Bl E Treasurer

RERE AN V4t SBS OBE

Ir Edmund K H Leung SBS OBE JP
(201311 A27 HEE A E)
(Elected on 27 November 2013)

5% 75 #°E Honorary Secretary

PRIEEB T

Dr Chan Wai Kai

(2013F 11 A27 BEERBWE)
(Elected on 27 November 2013)

NEHBRARAE B0 RBIEFRNZESIE  HETIRMEEH
R EMAREERAAE -

Chief Officer, Kowloon-Canton Railway Corporation; Chairman, Process Review
Committee of the Financial Reporting Council; Former President, The Hong Kong
Institution of Engineers; Former Council Member, Lingnan University.

EERGRBOBERERET/ NEFEREK  BEERENERZEN
TEEFIINSWE  BEELFEHERS  HARKGRIER  »AXE
BMEEZEQRIERE  BEREAFZHFERLLEXZE R HE
=o

Secondary School Principal of Hong Kong Baptist University Affiliate School Wong
Kam Fai Secondary and Primary School; Council Member & External Affairs Secretary,
Hong Kong Direct Subsidy Scheme Schools Council (DSSSC); Director, Hong Kong
Adventure Corps; Vice Chairman, New Territories School Heads Association; Vice
Chairman, Sha Tin Arts & Culture Promotion Committee; Director, Special Committee
on Internationalization of Education, Guangdong Society of Education.
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HE=E Member

T HLE MH
Mr Yau Yat Heem Paul MH

HE Member
AN e
Mr Jack Chow

EBRNRBYEL(FLHE)  BEABHEHELFHEMHKE)  —hh
FREBFEHRAEREBHE - PETEHEZEOL - F/EREK - KF
FAEEAD - RBHE BB =TNF - 2EEIOETEEHRE RS
HTE - BEEREZMAZBLBNZEEAZEGIFERKE - RIEHVEH]
HE - EWMAE  HEHE MAHE BEHE - BB SE£HE -
XEHEREHTIRERZEE - —_ ST _FRIAAEEERES T —F
—Bh/BAHHE c —EENFERPBERERS MEEE B8 =8
AP —_T——FREFEHERZTATHERERER - REILREE
BIREESERBMES  ANTREERERERIER  GIREK) M
iR c ERERSBHEREM  EERREBELIEXFRIEE B8
REAEEE o

Mr. Yau obtained his B.A. (CUHK) in music education, M.Ed. (HKU) in teacher education
and was awarded the Medal of Honour by the HKSAR Government in 1999. Having
served in the education sector for over 39 years, he had been appointed E.D. Schools
Inspector, principal of primary and secondary schools, part-time lecturer of tertiary
institutes and also chairman and member of different educational committees in
universities, government and other professional associations. His scope of services
includes pre-school education, basic education, teacher education, adult education,
gifted education, information technology, music education, family education as well as
examinations and assessments. He has been engaged in training thousands of school
principals and teachers all over China. As the founding principal of Logos Academy in
Hong Kong, he pioneers to combine primary and secondary education in a new way
to be completed within 11 years. He was honoured as one of the 2009 Outstanding
Contributors of Promoting Family Education in China" and was appointed ‘Honorary
Principal’ by the Yunnan Provincial Bureau of Education in 2011. He now serves in
the Academic Board, Beijing International Bilingual Academy as a board member;
International Department, Shenzhen Zhanhua Experimental School as a consultant;
academic advisor of the ‘New Principal’ magazine; advisor of the Hong Kong Treble
Choirs’ Association; founding chairman and conductor of the Hong Kong Parents Choir
as well as a council member of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra.

BWBEEEALERNESEFTALE  RESTFAREHMASEFEE
BEEGHMAGEFREE  ARBFHNERTRABACERGE &8
HWEAGEFRCE BB WELASEESKE  BEQHIIASAIL
R FRSEAR/NMATE ¢ The Association of Hong Kong Accountants&l&
R BEARCUYLSNBEMEAGNEEEYL | ERE  MEI(BH)HE

Managing Director, Private Equities, VMS Investment Group; Fellow of Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants; Fellow of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants; Fellow of Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators; Fellow of
The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries; Council Member of The Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries; Chairman of Mainland Development Strategies
Advisory Panel of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants; President
of The Association of Hong Kong Accountants; School Supervisor of SKH Yan
Laap Memorial Primary School and SKH Kowloon Bay Kei Lok Primary School;
Chairman of Qi Chuang (Hong Kong) Social Service Network.




HE Member

RERLE
Mr Samson LEUNG

I3 Member
BEXRMELE
Mr Alan KL Wong

AR NIRIREIE T OTRAR - REMMANAZIHERETSRERE
T2 ; BA Tower Management Services LimitedZE%E : B EF2g
BAGE  ABEFEG09FERLEZTREZGRITFE  HBEPXAK
ERXEGRREENE  BEPNARBRARTALAELACEHNEZES
Managing Director, Causeway Corner Limited and Worldwide Executive Limited;
Master of Business Administration in Marketing with Distinction, University of Paisley;
Director, BA Tower Management Services Limited; Fellow, The Hong Kong Institute
of Directors; Deputy Chairman, Organising Committee for 2009 Directors of the Year
Awards, Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Member, CW. Chu College Committee of
Overseers, The Chinese University of Hong Kong; Member, Advisory Committee for
the Donation of Mr. Alex K. Yasumoto, The Chinese University of Hong Kong.

BEARBHENEBEE T  BEAGTRELESFMERRSHRELE  RE
FANEXEBERAFPVBUIFNTES  BEMEZEFENTEZE BB
BRELH0 EARARES -

University of Hong Kong Bachelor Degree in Social Sciences. Held various senior
management positions with Swire Group and Cathay Pacific Airways. Currently
independent Non-Executive Director of Poly Property Group Co. Ltd., Executive
Board Member of Hong Kong Air Cadet Corps, Director of the Board of The Hong
International Film Festival Society Ltd..
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H = Member

fich|=)E e
Mr Patrick Chiu

HE Member

mERK T
Ms Veanne Wong

HEARGEBMIESE  £REF HERKIIREH DA 2HEEHNE
FEY  URHEHRZTLBREANFRES é?%ﬁﬂfﬁiilj\uﬂ
EMRASELEM - QSIEEBET 20 - TERRBEHE  tER
MM S LAAMES - 54 Helmuth Rilling * James Levine & Harry
Christophers % - BRIR BB HERBREZMBEREZFHLTKE - TTME
FREEREBPXABELRANELRE - b IRAFTBPLERER
BMERBHELE - HEGRBERABHE (IFCM) EFZ8€ K
FREDMNELEHAMEEAEEE - WH2008FREARTATFLSIEE
WEHEESEE -

HICLAZH [I# / herrchiul BEREFLAIE  (ERZERIBANTE
MEBRME - WENERESWER - SHARWA - HEYN  BEFT - XH
REMZ @RS - EEmmEREZTLERIMAIE -

Patrick is a choral artist originated in Hong Kong. He has resided in Vienna, participated
in the local professional performances and received tuition from professors at the
Vienna Conservatory. In 2003, he earned a scholarship to study at the University of
Cincinnati College-Conservatory of Music, where he received his Master's degree in
choral conducting. During his stay in Europe and the United States, he has worked
with and studied under world-known maestros like Helmuth Rilling, James Levine and
Harry Christophers, to name a few.

Patrick is currently the artistic director of the Hong Kong Melody Makers and a
member of the renowned a cappella group, the Gay Singers. He teaches the Master’s
programme in his alma mater, the music department of the Chinese University of
Hong Kong. Patrick is also a council member of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and
an examiner of the Arts Development Council.

Being appointed as the Youth Committee member of the International Federation
of Choral Music (IFCM), Patrick frequently attends world choral conferences as a
representative of the Asian region. In 2008, he has been appointed as the organizing
committee member of the World Youth Choir.

Patrick is dedicated to promote choral music in various realms. With his pen name
"herrchiu”, Patrick has composed a number of choral works in various styles. These
works were premiered in numerous places including Austria, Russia, Portugal, USA
and many other countries in Asia. His publisher is Apple Tree Music.

fﬁh EFDMBERARESAEKLRE @ ERMBRE  REFHFA
REAMAEEREGE %-5/%%% ‘LQE'\ EE R N BN
BB/ BERMBRKE ﬁBU\E\IPﬁ BIRE -

Managing Director, Chief Operating Officer/Chief Financial Officer of Mizuho Securities
Asia Limited; Fellow of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountant; Fellow of
the Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Executive Master of Business Administration,
Kellogg Business School (Northwestern University)/ Hong Kong University of Science
and Technology.




BihMERNFIEE
Artistic Director and
Principal Conductor

FEEHIX L2
F%onANIﬂumhangiﬂubertBBS

19874F - BRI EESETIRE TER —RISE - 8199746 A BE T
TREERLESLEE  R2003F10ABBRAEMBEFREFEE -
BEZIEEILLR - BE - 8% I REBEMMEEEFLE - 2013
F9) - BREAFEHLEEFEEFIBE - BINIEES ESIFAINER
—HEE  HRNMPEAFARE %ﬂéﬁ%?‘ﬁﬁ BIREFHBRRIELE - it
ARELE  PEPARENE ORI ELE  HENTLEILE
£ EmhIRE lé&%#l“mﬁEhﬁ gtoh - MRTMERKEE
Mﬁﬁ BREY DERBBMERBEERTEREK(2000-2014) -
EFERMERBEMEARN(2002-2010) ' MAREERENTEEER
- WEEETZ MBS ERERERE RIFED & o 2001959 A 37 103k BT
MBEE (2001 FEMLHTE ] EERBFIA (PEIEREMN R B AR
2004F EFBRTHETHRREERAEZAZEE  REANERP L
HEBR%Z - 2008%F ' IRKEE NEHPEHEER RS 0ORIEBF N ¥
ZeFpl (JB1EO) - 2009F @ BB EEERBAKER L WE
BHOEZRSLERGBEA  RFEEATHEILRBEEEESE
20105 AR EFESETEXERE (BINXER (FL) ) 2012
F o BEAMEAGEEEZZConservatoire national supérieur de musique et
de danse de Parisi 22 - (R=HE B FERET AR EFEHIREN (—
MIEERNHE — BHEEE) R2013F8 AR °

Yan Huichang was conferred the title of National Class One Conductor at the First
Professional Appraisal of China in 1987. He was appointed Music Director of the Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra in June 1997 and was re-titled Artistic Director and Principal
Conductor of the Orchestra in October 2003. As a conductor who has worked with
all professional Chinese orchestras in Beijing, Shanghai, Taiwan, Singapore and Hong
Kong, Yan has won the acclaim of the music circles in China and abroad for his artistic
and conducting talents. In 2013, he was invited to be the Principal Guest Conductor
of the Taiwan National Chinese Orchestra. In addition to playing an active role on
the Chinese music stage, Yan has also been involved in music of other genres, he
has worked with China National Symphony Orchestra, Beijing Symphony Orchestra,
Philharmonic Orchestra of China, Shenzhen Symphony Orchestra of China, Russian
Philharmonic Orchestra of Moscow, etc. and he is now the Specially Invited Conductor
for Chinese Music by the Zhejiang Symphony Orchestra of China. Besides, Yan has also
won many awards in composition. Yan was also appointed as Specialist of the Hong
Kong Council for Accreditation of Academic and Vocational Qualifications (2002-2010),
Arts Advisor of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (2002-2010) and Expert
Adviser of the Arts Capacity Development Funding Scheme. Yan has been being a
visiting professor as appointed by several music institutions. He was awarded the
‘Cultural Medallion (Music)" by the National Arts Council of Singapore in September
2001. His achievements were simultaneously documented in The Famous Figures
of the Contemporary Art Circles in China. In 2004, he was awarded a Bronze Bauhinia
Star (BBS) by the Chief Executive of the HKSAR in recognition of his remarkable
achievements in Chinese music as well as his efforts in promoting Chinese music. In
2008, he won the Jurors' Award for Conducting at the 6th China Gold Record Awards
- Multi Arts Category. In 2009, Yan was awarded The Honorary Fellowship by HKAPA
and was also appointed a Visiting Scholar of HKAPA's School of Music. Yan became
the Board Member of the Chinese Musicians’ Association in 2009. In May 2010, he was
presented the Overseas Award for Music at the 51st Literary and Art Works Awards
of the Chinese Writers’ & Artists’” Association of Taiwan. In 2012, he was the first ever
Chinese to hold master classes in the Conservatoire national supérieur de musique
et de danse de Paris. A book on Yan entitled The Making of Maestro — the Story of Yan
Huichang, authored by Dr Oliver Chou, a seasoned music critic, was published by Joint
Publishing (Hong Kong) in August 2013.
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Executive Director

R EL T

Ms Celina Man-wah CHIN

EEFERE)

AEER DR EABREEREL  CEEFEXERR
BIEVREREURITA A ¢ FTACGEE NN /R AZ B K 2200 A1 7Y I 35 76 38 B A 10
SEXREMITHRIIRRIE  1989F MARTRERE - BULARSEBEER

MBI FEIERE  BERRERE  BRGEAREMEE
REEEARY - XR2001FBBPLEERRLREEEERE/EETH
BE ERRER - ROEMBABNEER RBEDFERE  BYLE
R AREBMREBMBEEEETALRYEE - TRZERTENEX
IREAMN [ 20 XU E B RRIE A AR B & (RIRBM EREE N E) & B (2006-
2007)  HABRAERMERBEMITRERNER  BEREERITES
EFREZEEZE ARABREXEBERABERERE (BMEL)
RENEBEMEB X8  BEHERKEMERERLFEEZEEEER
(ML RABRMER) - BEEMWITRARBHSAE - MSHEFLERER
B01T R B ZUR T GEAD -

Fellow Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Master of Arts in Strategic
Management for Non-Distributing Organization; holder of The Hong Kong
Institute of Directors Diploma in Company Direction and Professional Diploma in
Corporate Governance & Directorship; graduate of Professional Programme in Arts
Administration organized by UCLA and former Urban Services Department; joined
the Cultural Services Section of the former Urban Services Department in 1989 and
since then has worked in offices serving the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre, Festival
of Asian Arts, Chinese Music Festival, Hong Kong International Film Festival, Hong
Kong International Arts Carnival and Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra; appointed the
first Executive Director of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited; rich experience in
aspects of corporate governance, directing of non-profit-distributing organization,
strategic marketing and image building, as well as event and performing arts
business project management. Chin was appointed a member of the Consultative
Committee on the Core Arts and Cultural Facilities of the West Kowloon Cultural
District (Performing Arts and Tourism Advisory Group) (2006-2007). Currently she
is an Advisor in Arts Administration to the Hong Kong Arts Development Council, a
Member of the Music Advisory Committee of the School of Music of The Hong Kong
Academy for Performing Arts, Academic Committee of the Postgraduate Diploma in
Creative Industries Management (Arts and Culture) of the School of Professional and
Continuing Education (HKU Space), and the Arts Promotion Enhancement Project
Committee of the Department of Cultural and Creative Arts of The Hong Kong
Institute of Education, Treasurer of the Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association
and being arts administration visiting professor or lecturer for several academies of
music.
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Distribution of Income 2013/14
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Concert and Other Income
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Distribution of Expenditure 2013/14

BREFIEEMN

Concert Production Costs

miSHEEREE

Marketing and Fund Raising Expenses

< RAARAF

. Payroll and Related Expenses

MERNEER

Research and Development Expenses

Hoh 238 <
Other Operating Expenses
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REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

The council members (the "Council Members") present their report
and the audited financial statements of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (the "Group") for the year
ended 31 March 2014.

Principal activities

With effect from 1 April 2001, the Company took over from Leisure and
Cultural Services Department ("LCSD") of the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region ("the Government") the running of
the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra.

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is the only professional Chinese
orchestra in Hong Kong and one of the largest and most renowned of
its type in the world. The Company and the Group present symphonic
music based on traditional folk repertoires and full-scale contemporary
compositions. The principal activities of the Company and of the Group
consist of providing Chinese music programmes of different styles to
blend the diverse artistic expressions and techniques of today with
the traditional culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan life, as
well as rendering promotion, education, research and development
of traditional and modern Chinese music. There were no significant
changes in the nature of the Group's principal activities during the year.

Results

The Group's surplus for the year ended 31 March 2014 and the state of
affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date are set out in the
financial statements on pages 75 to 108.

Plant and equipment

Details of movements in the plant and equipment of the Company
and the Group during the year are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements.
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Council

The Council Members of the Company during the year and up to date
of this report were:

Tsui Wai Ling, Carlye (elected as Chairman on 27 November 2013)
Lai Hin Wing, Henry
Li Wai Keung
Leung Kwong Ho
Chan Wai Kai

Chiu Pak Shing
Chow Siu Lui
Leung Sin Wai
Wong Ka Lun
Wong Wai Ling, Veanne

Yau Yat Heem, Paul

Chan Wing Wah (resigned on 10 August 2013)

elected as Vice Chairman on 27 November 2013)
elected as Vice Chairman on 27 November 2013)
elected as Treasurer on 27 November 2013)

Py

elected as Hon Secretary on 27 November 2013)

In accordance with article 50 of the Company's articles of association,
the Chairman, Vice-Chairmen and Treasurer will retire from their
respective offices and shall be eligible for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

Council Members' interests

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement to enable the Company's Council Members
to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.

Council Members' interests in contracts

No Council Members had a significant beneficial interest, either directly
or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of the
Company to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
during the year.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE COUNCIL
Carlye W L Tsui

Chairman

Hong Kong

13 August 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the members of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries
(together, the "Group") set out on pages 75 to 108, which comprise
the consolidated and company statements of financial position as
at 31 March 2014, and the consolidated statement of income and
expenditure, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Council members' responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The council members of the Company (the "Council Members") are
responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the Council Members determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to
the entity's preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
Council Members, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
March 2014, and of the Group's surplus and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Report on other matters under the Agreement between
the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region and the Company (the "Agreement")

We report that the Company has complied with, in all material respects,
the requirements as set by the Government to keep proper books
and records and to prepare annual financial report of the activities in
accordance with the books and records, as well as all the accounting
requirements in the Agreement and other relevant documents such as
the Accounting Standards and Accounting Guidelines.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

13 August 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

HZE2014F3A31BILFE
Year ended 31 March 2014

TREe BRESD TaEe ZBRES
General Development & General Development
Fund Fund Fund Fund
FEEE HKS B HKS B FEE HKS FEEE HKS
KA
INCOME
Fate R EMELHRA
Income from concerts and other
performances
ZEIKA 4,138,899 - 4,138,899 3,008,424 - 3,008,424
Box office income 0
ZHEE WA 665,000 - 665,000 1,080,000 - 1,080,000 0
Hired engagement income 0
EINL R RIEEN WA 1,809,853 - 1,809,853 1,575,398 - 1,575,398 0
Outbound cultural exchange
activities income
SN F2 B At R B A 504,519 700,750 1,205,269 2,579,780 775750 3,355,530
Outreach and other activities
income
BT & B 4 58458359 - 58,458,359 58,458,359 - 58458359
Government subsidy ;":
BRREL 5 5,084,101 1,000 5085101 3,692,357 5860 3,698,217 g
Donations and sponsorships @
QO
IR A - 1,381,012 1,381,012 - 1,624,984 1,624,984 g
Revenue from training course g
(2]
EAn A 6 827,658 537,460 1,365,118 551,650 347,753 899,403

Other revenue
71,488,389 2,620,222 74,108,611 70,945,968 2,754,347 73,700,315

X i
EXPENDITURE

Sz EBH 7 15,736,701 353,996 16,090,697 15,378,169 316,565 15,694,734
Concert production costs

FHERMBBERX 8 44,843,022 1,772,140 46,615,162 43,793,930 1,767,339 45,561,269
Payroll and related expenses

MEHEEREES H 5,667,523 77,985 5745508 5,184,892 75042 5,259,934
Marketing and fund raising
expenses

Hfth & 5E A St 9 5,036,014 249,325 5285339 4,127,489 195,521 4,323,010
Other operating expenses

71,283,260 2,453,446 73,736,706 68,484,480 2,354,467 70,838,947

T8 Al Btk 10 205,129 166,776 371,905 2,461,488 399,880 2,861,368
SURPLUS BEFORE TAX
TS5 Hi 5 52 12 - - - - 1,000 1,000

Income tax expense

FEFBERE 205,129 166,776 371,905 2,461,488 398,880 2,860,368
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HZE2014F3H31H
Year ended 31 March 2014

TREe ZBRES® TEEe ZBRES 2013
General Development PG g General Development P

Fund Fund Fund Fund Total

PEHE HKS BECHKS B HKS B HKS PEHE HKS B HKS

FEREREG 205,129 166,776 371,905 2,461,488 398,880 2,860,368
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

HeOmmdkas - - - - - :
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR
THE YEAR

FEOAATEAR 205,129 166,776 371,905 2,461,488 398,880 2,860,368
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR
THE YEAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
201443A31H

31 March 2014
LaEe BEES TaEe BRES 2013
General Development & General Development Aol g
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
B HKS B ES HKS B TS HKS B HKS TS HKS

FRBEE

NON CURRENT ASSET

i SN 13 2,152,637 644 2,153,281 812,633 2,576 815,209

Plant and equipment

RBEE
CURRENT ASSETS

JE WS AR X 15 684,835 - 684,835 194,683 - 194,683
Accounts receivable

TENFIE - HEe NEM 16 4,324,810 54,269 4,379,079 2,517,883 42,930 2,560,813
JE WS AR X

Prepayments, deposits and

other receivables

HERERIKRSIER 17 9,550,273 6,153,868 15,704,141 12,711,115 5,902,870 18,613,985
Cash and cash equivalents
mEEERAE 14,559,918 6,208,137 20,768,055 15,423,681 5,945,800 21,369,481
Total current assets

0
0
0
0

REAE
CURRENT LIABILITIES

JERBR AN EE & A 18 10,015,830 445687 10,461,517 9,744,718 352,058 10,096,776
Creditors and accrued liabilities

FES R IE - 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 1,000
Tax payable

mBEERE 10,015,830 446,687 10,462,517 9,744,718 353,058 10,097,776
Total current liabilities
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REBEETFE 4,544,088 5,761,450 10,305,538 5,678,963 5,592,742 11,271,705
NET CURRENT ASSETS
BETE 6,606,725  5762,094 12,458819 6,491,506 5595318 12,086,914
NET ASSETS
E] 6,696,725 5,762,094 12,458,819 6,491,596 5,595,318 12,086,914
RESERVES

% B¥& Carlye W L Tsui Z={238 Ricky WK LLi

EJ& Chairman 0 O O Mice Chairman
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EAHEE G A7) HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BERBREMAF Limited by Guarantee)

gooogdd
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE2014F3A31BILEE
Year ended 31 March 2014

TRES TREAS 4
General Fund Development Fund Total
VS HKS B HKS BB HKS
201294818 4,030,108 5,196,438 9,226,546
At 1 April 2012
FROMMAF R 2,461,488 398,880 2,860,368
Total comprehensive income for the year
201343 H31H k201354 H1H 6,491,596 5595318 12,086,914
At 31 March 2013 and 1 April 2013
FREOBMASFRER 205,129 166,776 371,905
Total comprehensive income for the year -
12,458,819

2014%3 A31H 6,696,725 5,762,094

At 31 March 2014




EFBEPLEAR AT HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BIERBMRETAF Limited by Guarantee)

goouogo
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HZE2014F3A31BILFE
Year ended 31 March 2014

REKEETH2RERE
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
PSR & ER
Surplus before tax
NG
Adjustments for :
FEUWA
Interest income
e
Depreciation

HEWER MR B 2 B8

Loss on disposal of items of plant and equipment

& Y AR R D/ (1 )

Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable

AR « e R E A BRI

Increase in prepayments, deposits and other receivables

JE A5 AR K B AT B R AN

Increase in creditors and accrued liabilities

L TRENFTS/(FT )R 2R E)FHE

Net cash flows from /(used in) operating activities

RETBHREMNE
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

RGNS

Interest received

Heas MR PR B

Purchases of items of plant and equipment

HE MR MR ESFRIA

Proceeds from disposal of items of plant and equipment

RERSAARSREFR

Net cash flows used in investing activities

B RERBLHE LM/ (RD)FE
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

REERKBENEREERERREER

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

REEFRANRERERREIRE
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

BERERBALRAERIN
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

& MIRITHER

Cash and bank balances

RIEAR R 2|8 BN RS =8 A 2 | E BER

Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity of less than three months when acquired

RekERRLIEAHR

Cash and cash equivalents

Oz 2014

Notes A HE HKS

371,905 2,861,368

6 ( 142,111) ( 1456071)
10 742,004 464,441
10 - 7,238
971,798 3,187,446
(490,152) 46,436
(1,818,266)  (414,335)
364,741 1,423,637
(971,879) 4,243,184
142,111 145,601

13 (2,080076)  (648,752)
- 1,100

(1,937,965) ( 502,051)
(2,909,844) 3,741,133
18,613,985 14,872,852
15,704,141 18,613,985

17 3,071,611 14,598,213
17 12,632,530 4,015,772
15,704,141 18,613,985

0
0
0
0
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EBPLEEAR AT HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BERBREMAF Limited by Guarantee)

gooogd
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
20144 3A31H

31 March 2014
TaEe ZBRES 2014 ELTaEe ERES 2013
General Development oG General Development PGy
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
BEE HKS  FBEE HKS  BEE HKS BB HKS BB HKS B HKS
FRBEE
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
YN S 13 2,152,637 - 2,152,637 812,633 - 812,633
Plant and equipment
OB A Al 14 8 57,523 57,531 8 (135716) ( 35,708)
Interests in subsidiaries
0 FRBEELE 2,152,645 57,523 2,210,168 812,641 ( 35716) 776,925
0 Total non-current assets
0
; FBAE
CURRENT ASSETS
FEURBE 3R 15 684,835 - 684,835 194,683 - 194,683
Accounts receivable
TENFIE - HE hEM 16 4,324,810 669 4,325479 2,517,883 42930 2,560,813
n Prepayments, deposits and
§ other receivables
o,
“{7’) HWeEERIRELIER 17 9,712,073 5,990,164 15,702,237 12,744,335 5,866,560 18,610,895
g Cash and cash equivalents
3 mEBEAE 14,721,718 5,990,833 20,712,551 15,456,901 5,909,490 21,366,391
@

Total current assets

REBEE
CURRENT LIABILITY

ENBRZAESTEF 18 10,015,830 406,789 10,422,619 9,744,718 332,946 10,077,664
Creditors and accrued liabilities

FEEETFE 4705888 5,584,044 10,289,932 5,712,183 5,576,544 11,288,727
NET CURRENT ASSETS
BESE 6,858,533 5,641,567 12,500,100 6,524,824 5,540,828 12,065,652
NET ASSETS
&t 6,858,533 5,641,567 12,500,100 6,524,824 5,540,828 12,065,652
RESERVES

# B8 Carlye W L Tsui Z={238 Ricky WK Li

F & Chairman 0 0O O ¥ice Chairman
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201493 A31H
31 March 2014

1.00

2.10

2.2
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BZEFEERABEI00T °

ARRZEMEEUREE LRERFK
BH345 R ERMBAETE -

RER - REBEREARFR DO T LE
B GEERZETREMKRIRFAE
BHREXCFE  BEAHELEE Uk
BEREEHE #HE  ARTNERER
RIBRABEFEL -

20028 A 14 R - ANRRIEBTHL &
R —#ERES  BUEBHTIHIIAK
BNEBHE R FLEHEELS - BR
ESRRARFBRNED®NEE L B8
ESNERRBRAENNES L

ooond

HERBRRDIBEBETEGMAE
P BN B RERR( [FEH
BREEL] ) (BEMAERBMB R
EEA - BEGEA( [EEGE
A1) k#E)  BEAREFTRAR
BRRBRGI T EM Z WERE MR
B o

oood
R BHRR TIRIBIE L AR ERUAE R
B EERGNBTREM - TREIAR
REZWEEER -

21

2.2

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Hong Kong on 7 February
2001 with limited liability by guarantee. The liability of the
members is limited to HK$100 per member.

The registered office of the Company is located at 7/F,
Sheung Wan Municipal Services Building, 345 Queen's Road
Central, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in providing
Chinese music programmes of different styles to blend the
diverse artistic expressions and techniques of today with the
traditional culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan
life, as well as rendering promotion, education, research and
development of traditional and modern Chinese music.

Pursuant to the government's approval on 14 August
2002, a Development Fund was set up for the funding of
non-subvented activities which fall outside the ambit of
government subvention and will be used for organising
events and activities to further promote Chinese music.
The General Fund accounts for all government subvented
activities and the Development Fund accounts for all non-
subvented activities.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is also the Company's functional currency.
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CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised
HKFRSs, which are applicable to its operations, for the first
time for the current year's financial statements.

HKFRS 7 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 7
Financial Instruments:
Disclosures — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial

Liabilities

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements

HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

HKAS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 1
Presentation of Financial
Statements — Presentation of
Items of Other Comprehensive

Income

The adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs has had no
significant financial impact on these financial statements.

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the new and revised HKFRSs, that
have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial
statements. The Group is in the process of making an
assessment of the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs
upon their initial application, but is not yet in a position to
state whether these new and revised HKFRSs would have
a significant impact on the Group's results and financial
position.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the
year ended 31 March 2014. The results of subsidiaries are
consolidated under Development Fund from the date
on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All intra-
group assets and liabilities, reserves, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the
Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a
loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and
(iii) the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity;
and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received,
(i) the fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any
resulting surplus or deficit in the statement of income and
expenditure. The Group's share of components previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to the statement of income and expenditure or reserves, as
appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly
or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved
when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to
affect those returns through its power over the investee (i.e,
existing rights that give the Group the current ability to direct
the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a

majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the

Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in

assessing whether it has power over an investee, including:

(@) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders
of the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(c) the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

201493 A31H
31 March 2014

2.501 gooooooooaan 2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
] POLICIES (continued)
ooooood Subsidiaries (continued)
bt BB A B 2 AR AR B WO Sk FE IR ER 2 IR The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's
BT AR R ERA o A A &R statement of income and expenditure to the extent of
BRR 2 R T IRK AR E (TR EE dividends received or receivable. The Company's interests in
B - subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
gooo Related parties
0
0 ETIERT  EEATHERRAEHE A party is considered to be related to the Group if:
. FEAT
0 (a) BAAT A—RBATHZATZE (@) the party is a person or a close member of that person's
Z¥E Bz AL family and that person:
(Y HmEEMAXRESLARE (i) has control or joint control over the Group;
B A R
- (i) ﬁ AEBBRESEAZEN (i) has significant influence over the Group; or
3.
=
g (i) BAKELESRRETEE (iii) is a member of the key management personnel of
% BAER the Group or of a parent of the Group;
z B4 or
(b) ZRATRAEEMAS TIEM—IF (b) the party is an entity where any of the following
i1 - conditions applies:
() ZERBERASEEER—SE () the entity and the Group are members of the
pd s d=VNCI same group;
(i) ZEEAR—HEEARLH (i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
fthER (82 7 OB A A other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
SFEMERE2RAERZOB AR subsidiary of the other entity);
Al) ZEEMRE:
(i) ZEBRAEEARA—%= (i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
AZEeERE same third party;

(ivy " HEBRE=F7EEZE (iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
EhEMB—BEBAZE= the other entity is an associate of the third entity;
FERBCEENT

(V) ZEEAAREERN —REX (v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
SEBEHECERBMEEN the benefit of employees of either the Group or
B MR A BB R A 5T an entity related to the Group;

(vi) T (a) P u‘s‘k/DzJ A (vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a

)
< HEHES person identified in (a); and

Vi mif
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting date
whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If such an indication exists, the Group makes an estimate of
the asset's recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the assets. Where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those
from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined
for the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e, a cash-generating unit).

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of income
and expenditure whenever the carrying amount of an asset,
or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. The impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a favourable change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of the
impairment loss is limited to the asset's carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. The reversal of the impairment loss
is credited to the statement of income and expenditure in
the year in which it arises.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be
reliably measured, on the following bases:

(a) contributions from sponsors and donations, on a cash
receipt basis or in the period as specified by the donor;

(b) performance fee, income from concerts and other
programmes, on an accrual basis;

(o) training course income, on an accrual basis;

(d) from the sale of souvenirs, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

o
(L)

interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest rate method by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, when appropriate, to the net carrying amount of
the financial asset; and

() membership fees, on a cash receipt basis.

Provision

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal
or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the end of
the reporting period of the future expenditures expected to
be required to settle the obligation.
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2,50 0000DOO0bOoo0od 2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
ooooao Plant and equipment

WRELREBER DRRAERRERE
RAEMBEREETIER - a8 R&EEE
ZRABEBABREMNSEEER
BTG 2 BIERERHNERX AR
FRZS o #2522 1R B B (E IR PIFR S ih

(gEkRE) @ A-—REELHE
W B W R o 0T A HERRMT - R

ltems of plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.
The cost of an item of plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for
its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs

BREXZERHR o TE IR EECREE and maintenance, is normally charged to the statement of .
FEXRIAEE - MERREEBECEE income and expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. .
HoBETREE  IASEBERZE In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, g
DEREABRTERFHZEARNEEILAR the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the U
FERHIRITE - carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where
significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be
replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as
individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates
them accordingly.
WENNIREGFRE R MENERE Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write é—?
B ZEA R ESEEEKRANER off the cost of each item of plant and equipment to its é.
HEBREBE - TEEEFHERQDOT residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal %
annual rates used for this purpose are as follows: g
@
FERS RS 33%% Computer equipment 33%3% 7
a2 25% Musical instruments 25%
RIE B 33%:% Furniture and equipment 33%%

A 28 KR R B 2 8F 0 AT R {E A
HiR - ZIBBZRAREEEENRE
by - ABRWMOSEFENE - Rk
BE AERFHERFETEZIRE
MBRFEERENREEERETRE -

HERRERE RS ERZEFNER
MORNBEXFAHAREAXHETE
EELENm R BURER - BUHRR S
EAERmRERLEREZEREEME
EZBERLERFIRFREEHE
EREECEZRE-

Where parts of an item of plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at
each financial year end.

An item of plant and equipment and any significant part
initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the statement of income and expenditure in
the year the asset is derecognised is the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
relevant asset.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under operating leases net of any incentives received
from the lessor are charged to the statement of income and
expenditure on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currency of the Company using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Exchange
differences arising from the settlement of such transactions
and from the retranslation at the year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits
held at call with banks, and other short term highly liquid
investments with original maturity of three months or less
when acquired, less bank overdrafts.

Financial instruments

The Company classifies its financial instruments into the
following categories at inception, depending on the
purpose for which the assets were acquired or the liabilities
were incurred. Purchases and sales of the financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the
Company commits to purchase or sell the assets.

(a) Financial assets

The Group's financial assets include accounts
receivable, deposits and other receivables and cash and
cash equivalents, and are classified and accounted for
as loans and receivables. Financial assets are recognised
on the trade date.
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2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(a)

(b)

Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables
are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method, less impairment allowances.

The Group recognises losses for impaired loans
promptly where there is objective evidence that
impairment of a loan or a portfolio of loans has
occurred. Impairment allowances are assessed
either individually for individually significant loans or
collectively for loan portfolios with similar credit risk
characteristics including those individually assessed
balances for which no impairment provision is made on
an individual basis.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a
write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to
the statement of income and expenditure.

Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities include creditors and
accrued liabilities. Financial liabilities are initially
recognised at the fair value of the consideration
received less directly attributable transaction costs. After
initial recognition, they are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets have expired; or where the Group
has transferred its contractual rights to receive the cash flows
of the financial assets and has transferred substantially all

the risks and rewards of ownership; or where control is not

retained. Financial liabilities are derecognised when they
are extinguished, i.e, when the obligation is discharged or
cancelled, or expires.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is
recognised either in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,
taking into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided using liability method, on temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes. Tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period are
used to determine the deferred tax.

Deferred tax liabilities are provided in full while deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
on a systematic basis over the periods that the costs, which it

is intended to compensate, are expensed.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under
certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as
at the end of the reporting period is permitted to be carried
forward and utilised by the respective employees in the
following year. An accrual is made at the end of the reporting
period for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned
during the year by the employees and carried forward.

Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the "MPF
Scheme") under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for all of its employees. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees' basic salaries and
are charged to the statement of income and expenditure as
they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group's employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Development Fund

Development Fund was established for the funding of
non-subvented activities, which fall outside the ambit of
government subvention. Development Fund raised funds
from public by soliciting donations and organising Chinese
music related events.
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4.0 ooond 4.

RNEB 2 BT E B AT RT3 s 5
58,458,359 L HYREFK (20134 AB¥
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5.0 0 0O 0O O IDONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements
in applying the Group's accounting policies which have
a significant effect on the financial statements are set out
below.

Impairment of assets

The Group determines whether an asset is impaired at least
on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value
in use of the asset. Estimating the value in use requires the
Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows
from the asset and also to choose a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

GOVERNMENT SUBSIDY

The Group's Government subsidy represents subsidy of
HK$58,458,359 (2013: HK$58,458,359) from the Government
for providing Chinese musical programmes of different styles.
There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies relating
to these grants.

A a] & EE Company and Group

TEEe EHRES 2014  ETEEE EHERES 2013

General Fund Development #8280 General Fund Development A

Fund Total Fund Total

BEE HKS  BEHKS  BESHKS B HKS  BEHKS B HKS

TEE%%@E’\]%?&&%%(E) 4,360,207 - 4,360,207 3,581,550 - 3,581,550
Donations and sponsorships for

designated concerts (Note)

Hib B R E B 723,894 1,000 724,894 110,807 5,860 116,667
Other donations and sponsorships

5,084,101 1,000 5,085,101 3,692,357 5,860 3,698,217

H AFECEDBREHAEAESSREETESBEAEK2,477,507 - BEBNEEN2013F10 AR 1T 2 B @

R -

Note: The sponsorship in the current year included the grant from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust of HK$2,477,507 for

the Russia Concert Tour held in October 2013.
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6..1] O 0O O IOTHER REVENUE

£ 8 Group

TEEE BEES 2014 TEEE BEES PIE
General Fund Development . General Fund Development 4a 2
Fund Total Fund Total
BEHKS  BEEHKS  BEEHKS  SBESHKS  SBEEHKS B HKS
[EER4LERELe | @8 34,065 - 34,065 31,875 - 31,875
Membership fees from "Friends of
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra"
AT S WA 88,828 53,283 142,111 102,683 42,918 145,601
Bank interest income
BELSMmBA 123,564 - 123,564 133,070 - 133,070
Sales of souvenirs
Eal A (FF) 581,201 484,177 1,065,378 284,022 304,835 588,857
Other income (Note)
827,658 537,460 1,365,118 551,650 347,753 899,403

7~ a] Company

TaEe ZRES 2014  ETEEE BEES
General Fund Development 4880 General Fund Development
Fund Total Fund
PEHE HKS FEEE HKS B HKS PEHE HKS FSEE HKS
[BAhaEsELre | F 34,065 - 34,065 31,875 - 31,875
Membership fees from "Friends of
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra"
RITA S A 88,828 53,283 142,111 102,683 42918 145,601
Bank interest income
EBZLSmBA 123,564 - 123,564 133,070 - 133,070
Sales of souvenirs
EMUA (FE) 709,781 10,177 719,958 303,062 32,835 335,897
Other income (Note)
956,238 63,460 1,019,698 570,690 75,753 646,443

T WEABRABNETZREMNEERE( [RERUELEBRE ] VBB ERZ BETHRABR
BErEl] - FABEE AN E BB KL B 224,024 (2013 : #%81,333)

Note: Included in the balance is a total monthly grant of HK$224,024 (2013: HK$81,333) for the year from Leisure and Cultural

o

Services Department ("LCSD") of the Government under trainee programme of Venue Partnership Scheme.
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7.0 00000 O OCONCERT PRODUCTION COSTS
A7)} & & Company and Group

TEEe RRES 2014 EEES BEES 2013

General Fund Development 488 General Fund Development 1A gL

Fund Total Fund Total

B HKS I HKS TS EE HKS FEEE HKS FEEE HKS TS HKS

EEIEE BEHREEN 4,048,680 20,900 4,069,580 3,680,162 28,782 3,708,944
BER M

Honorariums to guest
conductors, artists and soloists

BB ER 2,051,365 65,770 2,117,135 1,005,135 60,850 1,065,985
Transportation of musical
instruments

O o o od

HEREL SHMAS 2,070,319 6,450 2,076,769 1,728,200 7,850 1,736,050
Venue rental for rehearsals and
performances

MR EEM 667,396 1,080 668,476 887,103 1,080 888,183
Music scores, tapes and records

e k=4 67,500 - 67,500 162,000 - 162,000
Rent and rates

HuBEEH 6,831,441 259,796 7,091,237 7,915,569 218,003 8,133,572
Other production costs

SJUsWele]S [BIOUBUIL

15,736,701 353,996 16,090,697 15,378,169 316,565 15,694,734

8.0 0 O 0O 0O O O [PAYROLL AND RELATED EXPENSES

£ & Group

TEED ERES 2014 LTRES TREAS 2013
General Fund  Development 4880 General Fund Development kg
Fund Total Fund Total
VB HKS P HKS P HKS PSS HKS P HKS P HKS
7
Artistic
’S%;ELS 29,100,360 829,900 29,930,260 28,669,724 854,800 29,524,524
= \l
&l ) 4,807,247 4,757 4,812,004 4,719,359 4,538 4,723,897
Benefits
1T
Administration
?ﬁgjes 8,342,893 859,106 9,201,999 7,682,738 836,833 8,519,571
o
Al ) 871,400 41,326 912,726 850,028 38,980 889,008
Benefits
T
8 LiEf 1,721,122 37,051 1,758,173 1,872,081 32,188 1,904,269
Staff welfare

44,843,022 1,772,140 46,615,162 43,793,930 1,767,339 45,561,269
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8.0 000000 OO O PAYROLL AND RELATED EXPENSES (continued)

A a] Company

LTHRES EREAS 2014  L@EEE BEES 2013
General Fund  Development #4825  General Fund Development a0y
Fund Total Fund Total
BEE HKS  BMEHKS  BMHKS  BEEHKS  BMHKS B HKS
iy
Artistic
?a?l?ﬁies 29,100,360 829,900 29,930,260 28,669,724 854,800 29,524,524
=
& A ) 4,807,247 4,757 4,812,004 4,719,359 4,538 4,723,897
Benefits
1T
Administration
=g
éalaries 8,342,893 703,959 9,046,852 7,682,738 779,415 8,462,153
=
& A ) 871,400 34,969 906,369 850,028 37,885 887,913
Benefits
S T
SRl 1,721,122 37,051 1,758,173 1,872,081 32,188 1,904,269
Staff welfare

44,843,022 1,610,636 46,453,658 43,793,930

1,708,826 45,502,756

o.l1 O O 0O O O DOTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

£ & Group
TEEe BEES 2014  L@EES

General Fund Development 488 General Fund
Fund Total
B HKS  BMEHKS BN HKS B HKS
WAEHE K= 2,217,600 - 2,217,600 1,606,400
Rent and rates for office

e 740,072 1,932 742,004 462,509
Depreciation

il ~ XA REE 248,152 2,868 251,020 219,809
Printing, stationery and postage

KER#E 326,568 - 326,568 164,778
Renovation and repairs

Hih B MR 1,327,048 244,525 1,571,573 1,468,255
Other office expenses

HEFAx 176,574 - 176,574 205,738

ERE® 2013
Development e
Fund Total

FEHE HKS 7B HKS

- 1,606,400

1,932 464,441

706 220,515

- 164,778

149,709 1,617,964
43,174 248,912

Miscellaneous expenses

5,036,014 249,325 5,285,339 4,127,489

195,521 4,323,010
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9.0 0 0O 0O U DO OO OOTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)

/x|l Company

TREe ZBRES 2014  ELEES BREES
General Fund Development #8225  General Fund Development
Fund Total Fund Total
BHE HKS  BESHKS  BMEHKS  BEHKS  BISEHKS B HKS
WANEHES K= 2,217,600 - 2,217,600 1,606,400 - 1,606,400
Rent and rates for office
e 740,072 - 740,072 462,509 - 462,509
0 Depreciation
0 il ~ X A RE 2 248,152 2,868 251,020 219,809 706 220,515
0 Printing, stationery and postage
]
EERHE 326,568 - 326,568 164,778 - 164,778
Renovation and repairs
HEMEFERAS 1,327,048 - 1,327,048 1,468,255 3,150 1,471,405
96 Other office expenses
HAthF 2 176,574 - 176,574 205738 43,174 248,912
Y Miscellaneous expenses
[}
3
5 5,036,014 2,868 5,038,882 4,127,489 47,030 4,174,519
g
(0]
3
El
w

10.0 000 0O O [ISURPLUS BEFORE TAX
AEERFEMSHAIART IR FIEE

The Group's surplus before tax is arrived at after charging:

£ B Group

TaEe EBRES® 2014  LTEES BEES

General Fund Development 4827 General Fund Development

Fund Total Fund

B HKS FEHE HKS P HKS B HKS P HKS
ZE R & 85,400 6,800 92,200 83,800 6,800 90,600

Auditors' remuneration

HEHER RS2 1R - - - 7,238 - 7,238

Loss on disposal of items of plant
and equipment

e 740,072 1,932 742,004 462,509 1,932 464,441
Depreciation

T REFZEEHEERR 4,261,819 109,950 4,371,769 3,414,200 7,850 3,422,050
Operating lease rental on land and
building
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10.0

U 000000000 ISURPLUS BEFORE TAX (continued)

EREw

BRES

General Fund Development
Fund
A HKS

EE HKS
BT & 85,400
Auditors' remuneration

M EE KAk 2 B 1R/ (M E) (48,000)
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of

plant and equipment

E 740,072
Depreciation

THREF I EEHEER 4,261,819

Operating lease rental on land and

6,450

/~a] Company

2014  EL@EEe HEEES
4227 General Fund Development
Total Fund
B HKS B HKS B HKS
85,400 83,800 - 83,800
(48,000) 7,238 - 7,238
740,072 462,509 - 462,509
4,268,269 3,414,200 7,850 3,422,050

building

12.0

HE2014F3A3TBLEFEMBER
B BB 434,44870(20134F « B
2,815,4147T) * ERAR A B BHRE A+

E K

oooooond

ARFEEGKEMRERANFEEAMK
B Y ERAE (AT B £ (20135 - 48) o

ooond

RRFRIE (BIEERBI) 5588 15K #
REBMTLIE o ERANRRRF NI ET
BB ERBR N - B8
R mER A EBF GBI EL B HE
(20134 : 4E) -

BB QAR F AL B AIEEER
Bz ERBUE A - BUL R B R M %5
RAREZ BBFIEHAIELBE - £—
FERENERARNZFARESERR
ZIEFHERBUER - B E16.5%5T 1R
BEEBNE®R -

REBFEARREHR - HERA
W 8 B AR ZETEFHIA (20134 -
") -

11.

12.

The surplus for the year ended 31 March 2014 dealt with in
the financial statements of the Company is HK$434,448 (2013:
HK$2,815,414).

COUNCIL MEMBERS' REMUNERATION

No Council Members received or are going to receive any
remuneration in respect of their services during the year
(2013: Nil).

INCOME TAX

The Company exempted from all taxes under Section 88 of
the Inland Revenue Ordinance. No provision for Hong Kong
profits tax has been made as the Company did not generate
any assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year
(2013: Nil).

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for
its subsidiaries as they did not generate any assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. In prior year, Hong
Kong profits tax has been provided for its subsidiary at the
rate of 16.5% on the estimated assessable profits arising in
Hong Kong during that year.

There was no material unprovided deferred tax for its
subsidiaries in respect of the year and as at the end of the
reporting period (2013: Nil).
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13.0 U O O O IPLANT AND EQUIPMENT

20140303100
At 31 March 2014

20134818 :
At 1 April 2013:

B 7R

Cost

2t E

Accumulated depreciation

FREDFE

Net carrying amount

20134 A1 R - IR R ERFE

At 1 April 2013, net of accumulated depreciation

0
Additions

FAMERE

Depreciation provided during the year

201443 A318 ' MKk AFINERFE

At 31 March 2014, net of accumulated depreciation

20143 A318 :

At 31 March 2014:

%N

Cost

2EthE

Accumulated depreciation

FREFE

Net carrying amount

RV E G

Furniture and

equipment
M HKS

£ & Group

Musical
instruments
M HKS

ThR A
Computer
equipment
B HKS

2,890,327 2,461,574 912,451 6,264,352
(2,452,467) (2,294,196) (702,480) (5,449,143)
437,860 167,378 209,971 815,209
437,860 167,378 209,971 815,209
994,670 998,646 86,760 2,080,076

( 459,383) (1 198,449) (84,172) ( 742,004)
973,147 967,575 212,559 2,153,281
3,856,436 3,002,242 860,493 7,719,171
(2,883,289) (2,034,667) (647,934) (5,565,890)
973,147 967,575 212,559 2,153,281
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13.0 00 0O O O(0 ) (PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

£ [& Group

Furniture and Musical Computer
equipment instruments equipment
B HKS B HKS B HKS

2013030310 0
At 31 March 2013

201244 A18 :
At 1 April 2012: 0

. 0
B#N 2,752,558 2,328,096 710,782 5,791,436 .
Cost

N . 0

2 E (2,312,582) (2,173,016) (666,602) (5,152,200)
Accumulated depreciation
BREFE 439,976 155,080 44,180 639,236 99
Net carrying amount
2012%F4 818 @ KR 2 INERFE 439,976 155,080 44,180 639,236 T
At 1 April 2012, net of accumulated depreciation §
30 288,105 143,978 216,669 648,752 g
Additions g
& (8338) - - ( 8338 3
Disposal )
FERNITERM ( 281,883) ( 131,680) ( 50,878) ( 464,441)
Depreciation provided during the year
201343 A31 Bk R &% FE 437,860 167,378 209,971 815,209

At 31 March 2013, net of accumulated
depreciation

2013%3A31H :
At 31 March 2013:

B AR 2,890,327 2,461,574 912,451 6,264,352
Cost

25 E (2,452,467) (2,294,196) (702,480) (5,449,143)
Accumulated depreciation

BREF(E 437,860 167,378 209,971 815,209

Net carrying amount
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13.0 00 0O O O10 ) PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

/A A] Company

RV E G £ EhkE

Furniture and Musical Computer

equipment instruments equipment
B HE HKS B HE HKS 7B HKS

20140303100
At 31 March 2014

2013F4 /18 :
U At 1 April 2013:
E (D% 2,890,327 2,453,574 906,655 6,250,556
Cost
’ R E (2452,467)  (2,286,196) (699,260)  (5,437,923)
Accumulated depreciation
BREHE 437,860 167,378 207,395 812,633
100 Net carrying amount
- 2013%F4 818 @ HIKRRHITEERFE 437,860 167,378 207,395 812,633
§ At 1 April 2013, net of accumulated depreciation
“Q;’)' N 994,670 998,646 86,760 2,080,076
g Additions
3 FNFTERE ( 459,383) (198,449) (82,240)  (740,072)
@ Depreciation provided during the year
20143 A31 Bk R ERIFE 973,147 967,575 211,915 2,152,637

At 31 March 2014, net of accumulated depreciation

201443 H318 :
At 31 March 2014:

PR AR 3,856,436 2,946,242 854,697 7,657,375
Cost

2EE (2,883,289)  (1,978,667) (642,782)  (5,504,738)
Accumulated depreciation

R FE 973,147 967,575 211,915 2,152,637

Net carrying amount
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31 March 2014
13.0 00 0O O O(0 ) (PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

A &) Company

R IA B2 3% A5 e B

Furniture and Musical Computer
equipment instruments equipment
7B HKS B HKS 7B HKS

20130303100
At 31 March 2013

201244 18 :
At 1 April 2012:

DN 2,752,558 2,320,096 704,986 5,777,640
Cost

25 E (2,312,582) (2,165,016) (665,314) (5,142,912)
Accumulated depreciation

SREDFE 439,976 155,080 39,672 634,728
Net carrying amount 101

o R i R o o |

2012F4 18 - Mk RFHTERFE 439,976 155,080 39,672 634,728
At 1 April 2012, net of accumulated depreciation

0 288,105 143,978 216,669 648,752
Additions

k= (18,338) -
Disposal

FRITERE ( 281,883)  ( 131,680) (148,946)  ( 462,509)
Depreciation provided during the year

20133 A31 R MR AT ERFE 437,860 167,378 207,395 812,633
At 31 March 2013, net of accumulated depreciation

(8,338)

SJUsWIIBIS [BIOUBUIL

20133 A318 :
At 31 March 2013:

[B#N 2,890,327 2,453,574 906,655 6,250,556
Cost

25 E (2,452,467) (2,286,196) (699,260) (5,437,923)
Accumulated depreciation

BREFE 437,860 167,378 207,395 812,633
Net carrying amount
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14.0 000 0O 0O INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

~a] Company

2014

HKS

FEEMRAD - R

Unlisted shares, at cost 8 8
£ IN= /EHI
k08 TGl ] 57,523 -
Due from a subsidiary
ER OB REIHKIEA
. Due to a subsidiary - (35.716)
0
q 57,531 (35,708)
0
HIf BN B AR AEER - 2 EWBERBREARERRI2EANEE -
The balance with a subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free and not repayable within the next twelve months from the end of the
reporting period.
%“- FEMBERABZFRLOT
3 Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:
=)
i MU REEE BRTEER  ADFRGERA TEEH
5 BN 2 FE MBS
Z Placeof  Nominal value  Percentage of equity Principal
incorporation and of issued directly attributable to activities
operations  ordinary share the Company
capital
2014 2013
BERETPEBERRLA N B2 100 100 TR
Hong Kong Children Chinese Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant
Orchestra Limited
HEVFHEEERAF o 27T 100 100 ET
Hong Kong Junior Chinese Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant
Orchestra Limited
EEBLFRLEFR QA B 2T 100 100 NER
Hong Kong Young Chinese Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant
Orchestra Limited
BEAPLEEEHRERBR DA EE BT 100 100 AN BB
HKCO Orchestral Academy Limited Hong Kong HK$1 Dormant
BATREEMAERRAR = S| T 100 100 HAfTHT
HKCO Artistic Research and Artistic
H Ki
Development Company Limited engeng HK$1 research and

development
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15.0

oood

ARrRASE BRERZRE E
LEXIEEBEETHTERERS
([BHEKRERBE] ) HEZ SRS
FIZWRA - Ao E REMIAR 2 W
A EEZHGMRTELEBUMTE
MERHE  KARRARAKEEBRER
ERBREMEARMILEEWA -
BRTHEMEPZEER—RA—EZME
Ao KRR RAREHOHREERK
R ERENES - EEEE TR
BBHAFIR o RN EAERIA R AR
RAKEZ BEEFREZUTRETFE
W RitEERRYERBDETNE
T AR B MR B LA F AR
EEMERRIRBEMRAGER
e o RWERBRE -

15.

WERARRE (ERIRER) ZREFIRZE

The aged analysis of the accounts receivable that are neither individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as

follows:

REBHZRE

Neither past due nor impaired

BHE3E A ERRE

1 to 3 months past due but not impaired

EEHE R EZ ERARIRES & B
SEARUHERCHZBIEFAR -
REBELER  ARABEERERR
BABZFEBRIELRERRE  BAE
EERYE|EREE  MAFEKIDK
BAR =g -

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The Company's and Group's accounts receivable are
receivables from Urban Ticketing System ("URBTIX") of LCSD
on concert income, and receivables from its customers on
performance fee and others. The sales of concert tickets are
mainly conducted through URBTIX, and the Company and
the Group receive the concert income from LCSD one to
two months after the completion of the related concerts.
The credit period offered to other customers is generally
for a period of one to two months. The Company and the
Group seek to maintain strict control over their outstanding
receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by
senior management. In view of the aforementioned and
the fact that the Company's and the Group's accounts
receivable relate to a number of diversified customers, there
is no significant concentration of credit risk. The Group and
the Company do not hold any collateral or other credit
enhancements over these balances. Accounts receivable are
non-interest-bearing.

e

NCIDSESE]
Company and Group
2014 2013
AW HKS ¥ HKS
684,835 184,646
- 10,037
684,835 194,683

Accounts receivable that were past due but not impaired
relate to a number of independent customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
the Council Members of the Company are of the opinion that
no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change in credit
quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

o s R o o |
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16.0 doooooooboooonoad 16. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES
R2014F3A31H » ARAINAEEZ As at 31 March 2014, the Company’s and the Group's deposits
Y& N H i B W BR X JE B HR sl Rk (B - and other receivables were neither past due nor impaired
(201345 : f®) (2013: Nil).

170 0O0O0O0O0OODODOMDCASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

£ HE Group A\ Company

0 2014 2013 2014 2013
d B HKS FEEE HKS B HKS TS HKS
o & RIRITHEER 3,071,611 14,598,213 3,069,707 14,595,123
0 Cash and bank balances

FEHFER 12,632,530 4,015,772 12,632,530 4,015,772

Time deposits

15,704,141 18,613,985 15,702,237 18,610,895

o
3
L A = P = . . .
8 FERBITZHREBBRITEAERER Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
® BUREF B - RIBEARNR RAEEHIER bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made
z EERZzEON BRHTHEREAE—A for varying periods of between one day and two months
<§ ZMEATSE » LD RIBETRE 2 55 depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
¢ TEHAIF S o Company and the Group, and earn interest at the respective

short term time deposit rates.

18.0 gooooooadan 18. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED LIABILTIES
EBNEEAEE  BENRCORHARA Creditors are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled

BT o on 60-day terms.
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19.0 000000 19.

AR RARENEEHETARESR
FRYE RFENEHERR=F -

MR2014F3A318 » KR A RAEEIR
BRI EESEHEEMARAERI N2
RIEHESEZFENT :

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Company and the Group leases its office properties
under operating lease arrangements. Lease for these
properties are negotiated for term of three years.

At 31 March 2014, the Company and the Group had total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

—¥R
Within one year
E_EERF(REERE2F)

In the second to fifth years, inclusive

NCIPSES
Company and Group
2014 2013
B HKS I HKS
2,124,000 2,196,000
2,124,000 4,248,000

4,248,000 6,444,000

0
0
0
0
105
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5
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=
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200 OOOOOOOOOO 20.

ZHeMTEANBREHRARZETE &
FER2013F3A31B 2 AR EE BN
T

0 O O O DAihancial assets

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period, including
the comparative information as at 31 March 2013, are as
follows:

RBEPRR - ARARAGEZEREEREERLBEFAEORNMDT

At the end of the reporting period, the financial assets of the Group and the Company only included the category of loan and

receivables, which are as follows:

£ & Group

/xa] Company
2014 2013 2014 2013

& Y AR 3K

Accounts receivable

TREEDRBANIIE  Be LEMEKERE
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

fEM OB A BIFIR

Due from a subsidiary

ReMERREEAB

Cash and cash equivalents

0 O O O Financial liabilities

B HKS  EME K BMHKS B HKS
684835 104683 684835 194683

2,867,905 992,419 2,819,305 992,419

- - 57,523 -

15,704,141 18,613,985 15,702,237 18,610,895

19,256,881 19,801,087 19,263,900 19,797,997

REBRERR > ARFRAEEZEHBBRARRABHEKXAARZEBRAGENT :
As at the end of the reporting period, the financial liabilities of the Group and the Company only included the category of financial
liabilities at amortised cost, which are as follows:

CRIBEREENRERETEE

Financial liabilities included in creditors and accrued
liabilities

OB R RRIE

Due to a subsidiary

& & Group ‘A a] Company
2014 2013 2014 2013
PEE HKS VB HKS B HKS PEHE HKS
305,220 465,631 305,220 465,631
- - - 35,716

305,220 465,631 305,220 501,347
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ARBMBIAMS R EEZRBRBE
ERBEABESRERE - BFEKER
MEkAEEESERR ZBER  HEN
T o

ooon

AEESREE  TEEEERKE &
S hEMEWER R RRITERKE
HERZEERR  DHREHT TER
B2 MEARBRERZELAZ
RHE - AREEHRSBREREE
B R] O R EE - DARE OR S 1 AT [ UK A R
BIEHRANBEEBRER - AKEY
BEERRBOHETHNBER

g

ooooon

AN E WK EE SRR R LA
MBELHR  REFETHANRSHE
ENESEEERBESHRK -

AEERHRERRZALIEER 2
TRAEBEZIHBERET

FETERIE
Creditors

eI RRIR

Creditors

21.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments
are credit risk and liquidity risk. The Council Members reviews
and agrees policies for managing the risks as below.

Credit risk

The credit risk of the Group's financial assets, which comprise
accounts receivable, and deposits and other receivables, cash
and bank balances and time deposits arises from default of
the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amount of these instruments. The Group reviews
the recoverable amounts of each financial assets regularly
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are recognised
for the irrecoverable balances. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risks.

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at
the end of the reporting period, based on the contractual
undiscounted payments, was as follows:

2014
DR 31E A 3= L2 A HBEL
Less than 3 3 to less than Total
months 12 months
B HKS B HKS B HKS
305,220 - 305,220
2013
DA3{E A 3ELM12MEA 4B
Less than 3 3 to less than Total
months 12 months
B HKS B HKS B HKS
59,000 465,631

406,631
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ooono

AEEEAER 2T EZARAREARAE
BLBERe S ABELEURERR
B2 BEARLLE  ASKIFEER -

AEBRBEERAMEBLEAERE
ARSI B TR - REBW AT EINA
HHEARERBR - H2014F3H31H
N2013F3A31BILFE r BEELRE
BEE BHRFIEBFITEED -

AEBENMBARB L X EVREEERKRIA
MBEE)VANERERNER - AEEZ
BERBERF R EFZRIKF -

22, oooooao 22,

BEEMN2014F8 A 13 B AR ]
RIBHET)E

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management
are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions.
The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the years
ended 31 March 2014 and 2013.

The Group monitors capital using a current ratio, which is
current assets divided by current liabilities. The Group's policy
is to keep the current ratio above 1.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the Council on 13 August 2014.
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O 0 O O O [Roll of Music Benefactors

0 00O O O DAccolade Donor

($1,000,000 or above)

RE - EZFH: [REFRE  AREFR] @ HFR: [ELEL]  ASNEL E2FH - AANEE  LEZENESELORA -

One who believes that the Orchestra deserves the highest honour.

IR ERERES BOCHK Charitable Foundation
2l 5ESKESS Kerry Group Kuok Foundation Ltd
TR Blanc de Chine

00 0O 0O 0O Briliance Donor

($500,000 - $999,999)
i (HH) B [&KRK] o GGAB) : [#x: K] -5hFE kG ARPEREKEELZE -

One who ranks the Orchestra as brilliant in artistic excellence.

ZrEEREE Safety Godown Group
OBRITEEES The Hongkong Bank Foundation
RN L] YN Care & Health Limited
EO BRI Fung Ying Seen Koon

0 0 0O O O OConnoisseur Donor

($100,000 - $499,999)

ME - HAERATES FHNSHOME - STAx: [NEES]  [AEF-—FMERN] - ASERREMEEZENRSER -

One who accords critical acclaim to the Orchestra.

R SEIRTT Nanyang Commercial Bank Limited
BMAEER (E8) BEAR Sino United Publishing (Holdings) Limited
HAEIRTT Hang Seng Bank

) 7 ) Causeway Corner

IRERE S A L Worldwide Executive Centre

hEAE SINOPEC

HERITEE DT China Merchants Bank Hong Kong Branch
ZH(FE)EAmBERAT Amway (China) Co. Ltd
BERESERAA] Lu’s Foundation Ltd

RADBRA Mrs Sacha Jane Yasumoto

HELEE Mr David An

fATAEIE L+ Ms Pansy Ho




0 0 O O O [Delight Donor

($10,000 - $99,999)

BE -t BE - RRESFERREN -

One who finds pleasure and delight in the music of the Orchestra.

LR
MPIR B A IR
BERBRAARLA

BEBBRXEESERT IR

MEEEER

WA EEE
BRMeRAxe
FEEE

SHEE

MEHEhE

BMW Concessionaires (HK) Ltd.
NEAE KR
KGR ETS PR

WL REEARAT

EREERGMEBHAAR A

AR R A A
CEEXERRAA
REBAFHL
LRI
RBEELE
HEEZLT

FE .
FREELE
FaeT/ A
ZFRYME
FRAERA
BREUM/NE
EEN=E ¢
FEEELE

RIS RERE
PREEEE AL
BERRLEERE

Tsit Wing Group
Windsor Arch, Star River, Macau
The Hong Kong and China Gas Co Ltd

Mr Chen Yuguang, Chairman of Hyson International Cultural Foundation

Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd.
Kum Shing Group

Mission Hills Golf Club

Nameson Group

Shun Hing Group

Wofoo Social Enterprises

BMW Concessionaires (HK) Ltd.
Rotary Club of Kowloon West
Ernst & Young

Shui On Construction and Materials Limited
PCP CPA Limited

Shenzhen Investment Limited
Chi Kee Investment Co Ltd

Ir Edmund KH Leung SBS OBE JP
Mrand Mrs AF M Conway

Mr Zhu Jian'er

Ms Chiu So Lan

Mr Chau Hon Man

Mr Thomas Li Chu Kwan

Ms Francis Li Wing Ki

Ms Vivian Li Wing Yin

Mr & Mrs S W Li

Ms Chan Yi Mei

Prof Yan Huichang, Hubert

Mr Ricky W K Li

Mrs Stella Lu

Mr Chan Chin Hua

HKCO Fan
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00 00O 0O CEncore Donor
($1,000 - $9,999)

TS, i 4o oS I 40
BE EEREFL-

One who enjoys the performance of the Orchestra and wants it to continue to develop and grow.

hEERESE () GRAF Pico Zeman Securities (HK) Limted
EBHREERTIHERESS Wanchai and Central & Western District Industries & Commerce Association
BEN T &R EREERG /N Huayang Primary School, Shuangliu, Chengdu
PRIEARKER AL Rotary Club of Happy Valley
Ms Florence Chek Ms Florence Chek

BRI IE S A Mr Cheng Siu Fai

Rt S A Mr Paul S W Leung SBS
PRk B 54 Mr Chan Wing Cheung

ReR iR A2 5 A Mr Chan Kin Bun
VaWalistes Mr Fang Fang

AIZBRR I E Mr Bosco H N Ho
FERLA Mr Richard Hui Chung Yee
HEME Iven & Gary

TEBEAE Mr Lee Yuk Fat

John JOToole John JOToole
RE0/ME Ms Ng Wai King

RENE A Dr Chang Kan Jane
HBREE Mr J A Miller

xSt Mr Anthony W K Chow
EEMNEE Dr Tsao Yen Chow
wmERZ T Ms Helen Wong

BR8N A Ms Susanna S Y Chan
IR EE Mr Lai Chun Kit

EmimAR T E Mr Wong Shui Lam
BRIt Ms Lina Yan

FLEHEL Dr Koong May Kay
SR/ NE Ms Ma Kin San Bianca
BRMWETE Mr Alan KL Wong
N Mr Jack Chow

EREA T4+t Mr Carlson Tong JP
BKHET A Mr Samuel Yung

A kBl 2 + Mrs Louisia Yung

ARB LA Mr Solomon Yung
AR/ NME Ms Tiffany Yung

AR & Mr P. Y. Chow

ErrAN A Ms Chim Sze Lee

=E /A Ms Bonny Wong

LB A Mr Stanley Shen
LEENE Ms Betty Hung Pik Yi
LeE A Ms Hung Ling Wah
EERE A Mr Lo Chi Chung William
AR Prof Cheng Kai Ming
BEBSRE Mr Tsang Chiu Ming
SREE/NE Ms Amy L Y Lok
RREF+ Dr Annie Wong
RESJSAEFBEAFHL Ms Leung Oi Sie Elsie GBM JP
FHIX LT Ms Wong Yin Man
FREpIZIE T Dr Joshua Chan
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ﬁ% EE (6) Anonymous (6) Donors' Title (English) : By Dr Carlye W L Tsui
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